(\s Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 2018
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in
the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1.

NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
e Daniel Marin, Wastewater Plant Operator [ll, hired 3/7/2018 (Randy Lee)

¢ Nicholas Alvarado, Wastewater Plant Operator Il, hired 3/7/2018 (Randy
Lee)




PROMOTIONS
e Dan Dyer, Wastewater Plant Operator V to Collections System
Supervisor, effective 3/11/2018 (Randy Lee)

PRESENTATIONS

A RDAN al. AND a h = AND Vil=11= = a =
.

CONSERVATION DISTRICT PRESIDENT AUL WILLI
DISTRICT MANAGER MANDY PARKES

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

et
e Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the February 7, 2018
Board Meeting/Workshop and the February 21, 2018 Board meeting.

B. [REPORTON-GENERALDISBURSEMENTS,(Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of January 2018, in the amount of $16,320,934.01.

1. Authorize the purchase of 14 new fleet vehicles from National Auto
Fleet Group for a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000 (including tax
and delivery); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the purchase.

D. WWM
ng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 DynaSand Filter
Rehabilitation Project, to GSE Construction Co., in the amount of
$476,800; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



A A TA g
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Power System
Upgrades Phase 1l, Project No. EN13048, to Henkels & McCoy in
the amount of $358,812.54; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the RP-1 Disinfection
improvements, Project No. EN11039, to Carollo Engineers for a
not-to-exceed amount of $56,354; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-3-1, authorizing the Agency to enter
into a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation for the Bay-Delta Restoration
Program: CALFED Water Use Efficiency Grant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments and any grant related documents
thereto.

INFORMATION ITEMS

B. MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

C.

POWERPOINT)

(WRITTEN/ POWERPOI NT)




H. EAHFORNIA—STRATEGIES—LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

L |

(WRITTEN)
. e

= 1

O Z2 =

(WRITTEN) '
AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

(WRITTEN)
The March 1, 2018 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Report

was cancelled. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 5, 2018.

L ]

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 7, 2018.

GENERALMANAGER:S REPORTAWRITTEN),

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




9.  DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

10. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION

One Case

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 549576 -
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATONS
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

11. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:

Declaration of Posting

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, March 15, 2018.

X\\\ ssbud \\

|I Woodruff




PRESENTATION

3A



:

R e

Inland Empire Resource Conservation| Mandy Parkes
District: Foundations and Function 3-21-18




Sensitive Species Monitoring

INLAND
EMPIRE
s RESOURCE
" | CONSERVATION
DISTRICT

CONSERVATION DISTIICT

7 INLAND EMPIRE
7] RESOURCE

AT TN 8

Habitat Restoration Work ApEiR e - BB = oo MRERERE. ™ i
'3 '

governed by 7-
member appointed
board of directors
14-member bio,
educational, and
admin staff carry out
Board direction
within service area

IERCD Board and staff focus on collaboration with Federal, state,
and local entities to conduct conservation, restoration,
education, and outreach programs

Public Service Events/Outreach



IERCD S ERV| CE AREA WWW.IERCD.ORG

o35

.San Antonio Heights

ALa»}/gng _~Upland .Rancho Cucamongai :
.Sannmgs ‘Claremont v —w FONtana

;M&mmtf\»'}“ A
; - ‘Biuo‘mmg.tgn‘_ Qolt&?

Ontario i
- = LRI
.’Diamond Bar,__ y ‘ Vet '
W Calimesa _ Cherry Valley
: g\ e . Chino e
Chino Hills
° - Banning
. 2

& bl :
‘ Le Muenia CabaZon™="
~ Beaumont

Corona

El Cemfo
9.3

- Perrnis . 2 O ) “San Jacinto

0 5 10 20 Miles :'_! Indand Empire Resource Conservation District Boundary
E ) ® Cities
= San Bermardino-Riverside County Line




CONSBERVH

IERCD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4 ) INLAND EWN
g?é RESOURCE

Paul Williams,
President

Terrie Andrews,
Director

Jim Earsom, Vice

President
Brad
Buller,
Director
Jim Harrington,

Secretary-

Treasurer
Alison Mathisen, Rick Gomez,

Director Director




"RCD Origins: Dust Bowl

*Overproduction of
land/poor conservation
practices exacerbated by
drought

°Deaths, illnesses,
economic ruin, mass
exodus from the
midwest




Development of Soil Conservation Service and
Soil Conservation Districts

Soil Conservation and Domestic
Allotment Act was passed in 1936 —

W" . allowed the government to pay
Tt - %, | producers to adopt conservation

practices on managed lands

CONSERVATION o
“ 01 TRIG i
3 AWARE Soil Conservation Service formed

_____ shortly thereafter as the Federal agency
- charged with overseeing the provisions

of this legislation

Soil Conservation Districts organized
locally to direct federal financial
programming and resources to local
producers based on need, a relationship
that continues today

Hugh Hammond Bennett



California Resource Conservation
Districts: Shared Foundations

California Association of
Resource Conservation Districts

k . e iy RCD Regions
; -
# B . Bay - Delta
' ! Caniral Coast

I conteai Sierra
High Dasert
Madac Plateau
North Coast
[ Sacramento Valley
San Joaquin Vailey
| SoCal Intand
Southern California Baja
Unincotporated Arcas

5
5 N\ p ) b
frota Sourze: Californin Departmer! of Conservalion Wap preparnd uvng ArcMap by the @ N RCS !
toke Hmal Unincorparated Areas fitve boen GIS Sendoes Team. NECS, Davis €A

remoned Ror pumpase s of cortographic display Mapld RCDs_Strlewide 0384




IERCD Programming: Natural
Resources Management

IERCD Mitigation s 5 4 S Army Corp

Program g 0000 Engineers.

Pk [ CALIFORNIA

restoration and eepIuENT O

WILDLIFE

enhancement S,
* Conservation

Easements

‘In-Lieu Fee 12

Mitigation
Program

CALIFORNIA




IERCD Programming: Natural Resources
Management

Examples: CalNev
Pipeline

* Smaller invasive
species removal
projects

*Fee-For-Service
on behalf of
watershed
stakeholders

mes Locatot Map~

(al\n Invasive Plllletmml 5

N Pl ot
ﬁrwru actioans

T 1 TRTG

8
URBAN CONSERVATION CORPS




o

: o "yt

PR
o, o

% )

:..4.,;

(%

IERCD Conservation Education Programming:
* K-12 Classroom Presentations

County

* Student Landowner Education and Watershed
Stewardship (SLEWS)

* Trout in the Classroom

(Far Left) 1st Grade
Classroom
presentation; (Left)
SLEWS programming,
Huerta del Valle in
Ontario; (Bottom)
Etiwanda HS students
participate in Troutin
the Classroom Release
Event at Lytle Creek




Performance of water conservation education on behalf
of provider partners including:
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Yucaipa Valley Water District
West Valley Water District
City of San Bernardino Municipal Water Department
San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District




IERCD Programming: Sustainable
Agriculture

Funding in support of implementation of
conservation practices on public and private lands:
« Carbon Farming
Producer Workshops

* CSAProgram




a“!

The Inland Em j.re Utllltles Agency is comml
Jn @ ctlve manner while
protectmg the

»
J R o«
- T A ‘\«Jf“ \ 9 L 4 R ! " S Y »
. W 3 .1- DL s k< L

 la N gy ot v
The purp\cfse of the— n1am4 Emplre £50UIC '«}Conséfy tloﬁ Qi;tr‘lcns k)rzh;gﬂ the
‘®mdetstanding.that the quality of ghe mémt é{e,mmes th allwf&wln ‘
cooperation with landowniers, local; fﬂ ‘ Anity,
environmental and community I’éil' wé wi ",,e ote g dstewal’dshy e,f,our sailywater
and other natural resources/We 'prrowde strong gducaﬂt@\pregra@stﬁat will encourage
today’s youth to accept;he res?onsibﬂ'i’ty mﬁeﬁ n;vrng our natural resowc\esfor tomorrow’s

o7 s&*wmatlon/ A
L = k

3




909-799-7407 [ www.iercd.org

Mandy Parkes, District Manager: mparkes@iercd.org

5V >




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4A



‘,
l \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING WORKSHOP OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Christopher Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Steve Corrington, MIH Water Treatment
Katie Gienger, City of Ontario
Jacob Vind, Denmark

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held
at the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above
date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and Executive Manager of
Operations/AGM Randy Lee led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.

*A Municipal Water District



President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no
one desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There
were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

WORKSHOP

IEUA-DENMARK KNOWLEDGE SHARING PARTNERSHIP

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch gave an introduction of Mr. Jacob
Vind. Last year, General Manager Emeritus P. Joseph Grindstaff was approached by a
newly developed water technology alliance from Denmark, with the goal of finding
progressive agencies within the United States to share knowledge and find water resource
opportunities. He stated that the Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee and
himself were able to go on a trip to Denmark to learn about their wastewater treatment
processes. The water technology alliance was done under the leadership of Mr. Jacob
Vind. Mr. Vind was recently appointed by the Danish government as a Consult General to
the United States.

Mr. Vind gave an overview of the Danish history of water resources, development of the
water technology alliance, and current Danish activities and initiatives. Executive Manager
of Operations/AGM Randy Lee gave an overview of the wastewater fact finding trip and
what was learned on the trip. Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch
concluded the presentation by sharing his learning opportunities, and observations from
this experience and an overview of the next steps the Agency plans on taking.

REGIONAL WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Water Resources Planner Liz Hurst stated that she and Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff
gave an update on two of the Agency’s regionally collaborative projects — Santa Ana River
Habitat Conservation Plan and Integrated Model (SARHCP) and the Santa Ana River
Conservation and Conjunctive Use Project (SARCCUP). She gave an overview of the
SARHCP with the comprehensive impact of projects on species, expedite project
implementation, regional benefits, and establishing governance structure for permits.

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave an overview of the SARCCUP’s history,
recommended scope and focus. Discussion ensued in regard to institutional agreements
and infrastructure.

ACTION ITEM

PROPOSITION 1 GRANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff stated that in August 2017, IEUA submitted an
application of the Chino Basin Environmental Water Program, a $480 million conjunctive
use program to the California Water Commission (CWC) for storage and investment
funding. Since then, the Agency has received confirmation that the program has met all
basic eligibility requirements. The Agency also recently received feedback from the
Commission that additional support will be needed to validate some of the public benefits.
GEI Consultants was selected to assist in this process and help in the development of this
application. Due to the feedback and developments of the review process from the
Commission, two additional amendments to the initial contract to develop the additional
supporting material are needed. The Board was asked to approve an additional contract

*A Municipal Water District



amendment in the amount of $82,000 to GEI Consultants, bringing the total contract
amount to $227,664.

Discussion ensued about the CWC hearings.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-2-1
MOVED, to:

1. Award an engineering services contract amendment to GEI Consultants,
Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $82,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to non-
substantive changes.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:43 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MARCH 21, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



v\
Y Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

&

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Kathryn Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Sharon Acosta-Grijalva, Human Resources Analyst I
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andrea Carruthers, Acting Manager of External Affairs
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Glenn Edwards, Senior Management Analyst
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Chander Letulle, Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Kirols Nashed, Wastewater Plant Operator ||
Rick Mykitta, Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Anne Pandey, Grants Administrator
Jesse Pompa, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Source Control & Environmental Resources Supervisor
Susannah Shoaf, Contracts & Procurement Supervisor
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Gary Te, GIS Specialist
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Rocky Welborn, Senior Associate Engineer
Ashley Womack, Grants Administrator
Raelen Wong, Human Resources Technician
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Sarah Meachum, PFM
Richard D. Babbe, PFM

*A Municipal Water District



A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the
flag. A quorum was present.

President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager Randy Lee introduced the following
new hire:

e Mr. Kirols Nashed, Water Plant Operator II, hired 12/31/17
The Board of Directors welcomed Mr. Nashed to the IEUA team.
PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 106, ADOPTING ORDINANCE NO.
8 OF THE SAWPA, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
BRINE LINE

Source Control & Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor stated that the Agency’s
current Ordinance No. 96 regulates the availability and use of the Inland Empire Brine Line, which
is owned by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA). Orange County Sanitation
District has delegated Brine Line pretreatment program responsibility to SAWPA to ensure
operational consistency of the Brine Line. Consequently, SAWPA revised their Ordinance and as
such IEUA will also need to adopt an Ordinance that is as stringent as SAWPA'’s Ordinance. Mr.
Proctor gave an overview of the key updates on the Ordinance. Discussion ensued regarding the
process of revising the Ordinance.

President Elie opened the Public Hearing at 10:12 a.m. and hearing no public comments, closed
the Public Hearing 10:12 a.m.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Parker, and the motion carried (5-0):

M2018-2-2

MOVED, to adopt Ordinance No. 106, adopting Ordinance No. 8 of the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority establishing regulations for the use of the Inland
Empire Brine Line, formerly known as the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor.

ORDINANCE NO. 106

ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, A MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING
ORDINANCE NO. 8 OF THE SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY
ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
BRINE LINE, FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE SANTA ANA REGIONAL
INTERCEPTOR (for full text, see Ordinance Book)

*A Municipal Water District



With the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Hall, Hofer, Camacho, Parker, Elie
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None
CONSENT ITEMS

President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2018-2-3
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the January 3, 2018, Board workshop
and the January 18, 2018, Board meeting.

B. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-7, rescinding Resolution No.
2005-2-9.

RESOLUTION 2018-2-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2005-2-9 (for full text, see
Resolution Book)

C. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of December
2017, in the amount of $32,982,821.50.

D. The Board supports Proposition 68 — The California Clean Water and Safe
Parks Act.

E. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-4, authorizing the Agency to enter
into a financial Assistance Agreement with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation for the WaterSMART Drought
Response Program; Drought Resiliency Projects for Fiscal Year
2018; and

RESOLUTION 2018-2-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
DROUGHT RESILIENCY PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018
WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND
ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO (for full text, see Resolution Book)

Continued...

3
*A Municipal Water District



M2018-2-3 continued.

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

F. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-1, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan application with
the SWRCB for construction for projects in the RP-1 /RP-5 Expansion
Project;

RESOLUTION 2018-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO SIGN AND FILE ON BEHALF OF THE
AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND
AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD, FOR THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT
(for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-2, dedicating certain revenues in
connection with the construction of the Project SRF financing from the
SWRCB:

RESOLUTION 2018-2-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT FOR
THE CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND FINANCING
FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (for
full text, see Resolution Book)

3. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-3, establishing the Agency’s intention
to apply for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the
construction of the Project; and

RESOLUTION 2018-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE RP-1/RP5 EXPANSION PROJECT (for full text,
see Resolution Book)

4. Authorized the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-2-3 continued

G. The Board rejected the September 14, 2017 bids for the Maintenance
Process and SAP Enhancement Project.

H. The Board:

1. Awarded a consultant contract for the CCWRF Asset Management
and Improvements Package Ill, Project No. EN18036, to GHD for the
not-to-exceed amount of $242,362; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

I.  The Board:

1. Awarded a construction contract for the RP-1 Maintenance Building
HVAC Replacement, Project No. EN18040, to Allison Mechanical,
Inc., in the amount of $167,967; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

J.  The Board:

1. Awarded a single source service contract for the Plant PAx training
program to support the SCADA Enterprise System, Project No.
EN13016 to Royal Industrial Solutions, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$156,039; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

K. The Board:

1. Awarded a consultant contract for the CCWRF Asset Management
and Improvements Package Il, Project No. EN18037, to Gillis and
Panichapan Architects, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $140,125;
and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

L. The Board:

1. Awarded a master service contract amendment to Golden State Labor
Compliance for a not-to-exceed total amount of $45,120 and for a
one-year term extension; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the task order
amendment subject to non-substantive changes.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-2-3 continued.

M. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-6, establishing guideline to create
Capacity Right Agreements between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and
potential users of the Inland Empire Brine Line.

RESOLUTION 2018-2-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES TO
CREATE CAPACITY RIGHT AGREEMENTS BETWEEN INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AND POTENTIAL USERS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE (for full text, see Resolution Book)

N. The Board increased the spending authorization to perform corrosion and
condition assessment services for a total aggregate not-to-exceed amount
of $600,000 to the following:

e Contract No. 4600001614 to V&A Consulting Engineering Inc.
e Contract No. 4600001616 to Lockwood, Andrews, & Newman, Inc.
e Contract No. 4600001622 to HDR Engineering, Inc.

ACTION ITEM

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2-5, TO UPDATE THE AGENCY’S INVESTMENT
POLICY

Manager of Finance & Accounting Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that the Agency Investment
Policy establishes the framework to manage the Agency’s surplus funds by setting a set of
procedures and guidelines. The Board approved the latest Agency Investment Policy in April
2017. The policy requires an annual update, and more frequently if there are any significant
changes. He gave an overview of the significant proposed changes.

Director Hofer thanked Sarah Meachum and Richard Babbe from PFM for taking the time to attend
the Board meeting to answer any questions the Board may have. He stated that he would like to
increase transparency by having information provided on the Agency website for the public to
easily understand the process and status of their public funds. Discussion ensued about the
Agency’s fiduciary responsibility and reporting procedures by staff and PFM to the Board of
Directors.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-2-4

MOVED, to adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the update of the Agency’s
Investment Policy.

RESOLUTION 2018-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY* (AGENCY), SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING THE ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT
POLICY (for full text, see Resolution Book)

*A Municipal Water District



INFORMATION ITEMS

LAFCO REGULAR AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER NOMINATION FOR
COUNTYWIDE REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD
President Elie stated that he will be presenting the LAFCO nominations for Countywide
Redevelopment Oversight Board and LAFCO Commission together. The Agency received letters
from LAFCO regarding nominations for the LAFCO voting members for both the regular
commission, as well as the Countywide Redevelopment Oversight Board. He stated that he is
bringing to the Board as an information item and not for any action to be taken at this time. If there

is an interest for anyone on the IEUA Board to be nominated it will be brought to the March 7
Board Workshop/Meeting.

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia gave an overview of the
Countywide Development Oversight history and process of the nominations. Discussion ensued
regarding how this change will affect the Agency.

LAFCO COMMISSION REGULAR AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER
NOMINATIONS

This item was combined with the prior information item.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN18023 — NRWS Philadelphia Pump Station Pump 3 Improvements; EN17049 — Baseline
RWPL Extension; EN17082 — RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades; EN14018.00 — RP-4
Disinfection Facility Improvements; EN13016.04 — SCADA Enterprise Systems (RP-5); and
EN17034 — Agency-wide Lighting Improvements — phase 2.

MWD UPDATE

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources gave an update on the MWD water conditions,
sales, rates, and charges. The State Water allocation increased to 20 percent and MWD expects
to increase it to 30 or 40 percent by the end of the year. If allocation remains at 20 percent, they
may have to pull water from storage. MWD is reevaluating their emergency storage beginning this
summer, in particular for catastrophic events. It is of interest to the Agency because the Agency
has one of the few groundwater basins that is south of the San Andreas fault that can provide
some benefit to MWD.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

IERCA FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS
CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

*A Municipal Water District



MID-YEAR BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT AND WATER CONNECTIONS SUMMARY

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT

Director Hall gave an update on the February 20, SAWPA Commission Meeting. She stated that
the Commissioners authorized issuance of a request for proposals for audit services beginning
for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2018; authorized the General Manager to quitclaim an
easement to Corona Industrial Park previously used for lateral connecting to the Inland Empire
Brine Line; adopted policy principles for implementing the Disadvantaged Communities
Involvement Programs; and adopted a resolution approving use of the CalPERS Supplemental
Income 457 Plan; and authorized the General Manager to execute the necessary documents. All
other items were routine in nature.

MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Director Parker reported that there was a Special Joint Workshop of the Regional Sewerage
Program Technical & Policy Committee Workshop on February 1. The consultant Kerns & West,
presented their assessment of the renegotiations Regional Sewerage Service Contract.

General Manager Halla Razak stated that IEUA had a desire to renegotiate the contract, and
through discussions, finding that there are issues that each member agency would like to change.
We need to use our resources and time wisely and approach the contract judicially. Having a
discussion with all member agencies and understanding the complexity puts all parties on the
same page in moving forward. The Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee gave direction
to the Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee to come back with milestones.

President Elie stated that this contract should be driven for the good of the region. It should be
approached revenue neutral, “postage stamp rate”, with unified implementation. He asked for this
item to be put on the closed session for discussion. Director Hofer asked for a comprehensive
summary at that time.

Director Hall stated that the Agency should not lose sight of the Agency’s priorities to maintain
our rates and that this message is communicated as what is best for the region.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

President Elie stated that the Jeff Pierson has joined the Board, Mayor Eulloa from Chino is the
Appropriative Pool representative, and Gino Fillipi is the Appropriative Pool minor representative.
The annual report was adopted, and in April, there will be live testimony at court to explain the
situation and how the basin is operating. All other items were routine in nature.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT

Director Hall stated that at the February 1, CDA meeting, the Board had selected the design
consultant for the expansion of the pipeline related to the South Archibald Plume Project. The
Board considered the possibility of action on utility agreement No. 23711 and letter of
understanding regarding utility agreement for CDA/JCSD 30 inch product waterline modification
associated with the county of Riverside. All other items were routine in nature.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
Director Hall reported that at the February 5, IERCA Board meeting, the Board had approved the
annual financial report for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017, re-elected the current chair and vice-

*A Municipal Water District



chair, adopted resolutions to change all signatory for depository agreements and investment fund,
and awarded a construction contract for the replacement of composting screens.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Halla Razak gave an overview of the Agency’s Employee Engagement Survey

process, highlighted the employees who had participated in the follow-up focus groups, and spoke
about some follow-up actions to be implemented.

She stated that on February 15 at 7:00 a.m., there was a pipeline break in the non-reclaimable
wastewater system at S. Bon View Avenue and E. Francis Street in the city of Ontario. Manager
of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a report of what had occurred, an update of the situation and
future plans. The city of Ontario has agreed to fully reimburse the Agency for the repairs which
was caused by their contractor. Discussion ensued about future actions that should be taken by
the Agency.

General Manager Halla Razak introduced the interim Human Resources Manager Martin Pinon.
Mr. Pinon gave a brief overview of his background.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Paul Hofer complimented staff for their Board presentations.

Director Jasmin Hall stated that she had attended the following events: Southern California Water
Committee Quarterly luncheon on January 19, Association of San Bernardino County Special
Districts dinner on January 22, CASA Winter Conference in Palm Springs on January 24-26,
Three Valleys Municipal Water District Leadership Breakfast on January 31, and the Rosa Parks
Statue Unveiling by Assemblymember Eloise Gomez Reyes on February 2.

Director Michael Camacho stated that he had attended the Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Leadership Breakfast on January 31, and also attended the Rosa Parks Statue Unveiling by
Assemblymember Eloise Gomez Reyes on February 2.

President Elie stated that he attended the Southern California Water Committee Quarterly Board
meeting and luncheon on January 19 and the Association of San Bernardino County Special
Districts dinner on January 22. He spoke on a panel at the Urban Water Institute’s Spring
Conference about the South Archibald Plume Settlement on February 8. He also acknowledged
staff for their efforts in continuing to make the Agency a better place of employment.

CLOSED SESSION
General Council Jean Cihigoyenetche reported that there will be no Closed Session.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m. in memory of Connie
Moreno.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MARCH 21, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4B



-

ey’
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

s

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 21, 2018 HUR
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 03/14/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of January 2018 were $16,320,934.01. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $6,149,104.11 to vendors and $8,307.39 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,231,996.28 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,435,168.31. Total payroll was
$1,490,607.93 for employees and $5,749.99 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of January 2018, in the amount of
$16,320,934.01.

Budget Impact Budgeted (Y/N): N Amendment /N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18068



Attachment 1

Background



™ nsnn
‘ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type . Amount

1 Vendor Checks $6,149,104.11
2 Workers' Comp Checks $8,307.39
3 Vendor ACHs $3,231,996.28
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $5,435,168.31
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $5,749.99
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $1,490,607.93

Total Disbursements $16,320,934.01

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $ 3,791,698.41 | NOVEMBER 2017 Water Purchases
EN19006 - RP5 Bio-Solids Facility/

PARSONS WATER & .

INFRASTRUCTURE $ 1,270,156.98 | EN19001 - RP5 Expansion to 30 mgd

10/7-12/1/17 Prof Svc's

KEMP BROS CONSTR INC | $ 1,024,531.30 EN15008- Water Quality Laboratory- Pay

Estimate #16
IRS $ 889,327.43 | P/R 01, 02; Dir 001 Pyrl Taxes
PERS $ 700,044.73 | 01/18 Hith Ins / P/R 26, 01, 02 Def Comp
SO CAL EDISON $ 667,861.95 | Electricity 11/3 — 12/29/17
IERCA $ 620,384.80 | 11/17 & 12/17 Biosolids
EN17006-CCWRF Asset Mgmt & Improv.
CDM SMITH $ 51013371 | W/AT12/17

EN17077-SBLS Emergency Diversion 11/17




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CEB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct murber 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
222205 2200087865|01/04/2018 58.00 |AEROTEK INC ATIANTA GA 01/08/2018
222206 2200087832|01/04/2018 2,527.57 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/08/2018
222207 2200087881|01/04/2018 8,402.16 |ALLTED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVPASADENA CA 01/08/2018
222208 2200087895|01/04/2018 1,275.00|ALS ENVIRONMENTAL DAIIAS TX 01/10/2018
222209 2200087842|01/04/2018 507.13 |AMERICAN COMPRESSOR (0 SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 01/10/2018
222210 2200087928|01/04/2018 300.00|ANDRADE, GREG CHINO CA 01/17/2018
222211 2200087835|01/04/2018 3,664 .80 |APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/09/2018
222212 2200087924|01/04/2018 91.54 |ARAMBULA, BLANCA CHINO HIIIS CA 01/22/2018
222213 2200087882|01/04/2018 5,448.88|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 01/09,/2018
222214 2200087854 |01/04/2018 37.00|ASBCSD HESPERIA CA 01/19/2018
222215 2200087863|01/04/2018 1,200.00|BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC RIVERSIDE CA 01/09/2018
222216 2200087926 01/04/2018 30.16 |BECKER, NIKI CHINO HILIS CA 01/09/2018
222217 2200087868|01/04/2018 4,897.63 | BERMINGHAM CONTROLS INC CERRTTOS CA 01/09/2018
222218 2200087848|01/04/2018 5,381.40 |BRAGG CRANE SERVICE IONG BEACH CA 01/11/2018
222219 2200087887|01/04/2018 17,341.79|BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES 10S ANGELES CA 01/08,/2018
222220 2200087824 |01/04/2018 387.28 |BRTTHINEE ELECTRIC COLTON CA 01/09,2018
222221 220008784101/04/2018 180.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/12/2018
222222 2200087843|01/04/2018 564 .35|CALTFORNIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCESACRAMENTIO CA 01/12/2018
222223 2200087888|01/04/2018 15,942.18|CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES,PASADENA CA 01/08/2018
222224 2200087919|01/04/2018 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/09/2018
222225 2200087847|01/04/2018 75,763 .81 |CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT IAKE CITY UT 01/09/2018
222226 2200087866|01/04/2018 6,519.72|CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTION CA 01/11/2018
222227 2200087837|01/04/2018 36,175.10|{CDM SMITH INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2018
222228 2200087852|01/04/2018 161.25|CDW GOVERNMENT INC CHICAGO IL 01/08/2018
222229 2200087840|01/04/2018 3,846.50 |CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/09/2018
222230 2200087878 01/04/2018 2,492.00|CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/12/2018
222231 2200087859|01/04/2018 930.10|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 01/12/2018
222232 2200087917|01/04/2018 414 .50 |CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES IONG BEACH CA 01/09/2018
222233 2200087909|01/04/2018 1,060.27|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/16/2018
222234 2200087903 |01/04/2018 6,957.63 |COAST TO COAST COMPUTER PRODUCSIMI VALLEY CA 01/09/2018
222235 2200087869|01/04/2018 4,567.79|CS-AMSCO HUNTINGTCON BEACH CA 01/11/2018
222236 2200087905|01/04/2018 12,730.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CLARTTA CA 01/09/2018
222237 2200087889|01/04/2018 3,555.75|D & H WATER SYSTEMS INC OCEANSIDE CA 01/12/2018
222238 2200087838|01/04/2018 5,026.27 |DELL MARKETING I. P PASADENA CA 01/08/2018
222239 2200087862|01/04/2018 898.18 |DEPT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATICONS SAN FRANCISCO CA 01/24/2018
222240 2200087875|01/04/2018 2,098.44 |DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORP PHOENIX AZ 01/19/2018
222241 2200087864 |01/04/2018 12,907.50|DUDEK & ASSOCIATES INC ENCINITAS CA 01/10/2018
222242 2200087898|01/04/2018 19,625.00|ECOTECH SERVICES INC MONROVIA CA 01/09/2018
222243 2200087904 |01/04/2018 8,600.00 | ELECTRIC SERVICE & SUPPLY PASADENA CA 01/09/2018
222244 2200087892 01/04/2018 1,760.00 | ENVIRCNMENTAL CONCEPTS COMP INMISSION VIEJO CA 01/09/2018
222245 2200087861|01/04/2018 754 .25 | ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCHIOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2018
222246 2200087884 |01/04/2018 1,550.00|EPI-USE AMERICA INC ATIANTA GA 01/10/2018
222247 2200087883 01/04/2018 60.00|EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INCGRAPEVINE TX 01/09/2018
222248 2200087857|01/04/2018 5,745.91 |EXTTT INC BELL CANYCN CA 01/16/2018




Inland Evpire Util.Agency Check Register 02/23/2018 / 16:21:22
Chino, CA CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 2
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct mmiber 231167641
Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222249 2200087876|01/04/2018 |USD 43,001.14 |FATRVIEA FORD SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/10/2018
222250 2200087890 01/04/2018|USD 25,881.04 | FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION BRANCHBURG NJ 01/11/2018
222251 2200087826|01/04/2018 |USD 2,870.54 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC IOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2018
222252 2200087846 |01/04/2018 |USD 400.00 | FONTANA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMEFONTANA CA 01/10/2018
222253 2200087912 01/04/2018 |USD 946.20 | FONTANA WATER COMPANY FONTANA CA 01/10/2018
222254 2200087916 |01/04/2018 |USD 433.69|FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 01/16/2018
222255 2200087913 |01/04/2018|USD 2,351.19|FRONTTER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 01/11/2018
222256 2200087834 |01/04/2018|USD 9,729.06 |GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 01/09/2018
222257 2200087907|01/04/2018 |USD 3,694 .90 |HCI SYSTEMS INC CNTARIO CA 01/10/2018
222258 2200087839|01/04/2018 |USD 1,428.00| IDEAL GLASS TINTING RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/16/2018
222259 2200087902|01/04/2018 |USD 3,315.25| IDEXX DISTRIBUTICN INC ATLANTA GA 01/08/2018
222260 2200087900 01/04/2018|USD 2,295.00| IMPERTAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY ANAHEIM CA 01/09/2018
222261 2200087858 |01/04/2018 |USD 120.00 | INDUSTRTAL HEARING & PULMONARYUPLAND CA 01/18/2018
222262 2200087850|01/04/2018 |USD 238.13 | INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COMPANY ONTARIO CA 01/09/2018
222263 2200087914 |01/04/2018 |USD 51.00 | INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/10/2018
222264 2200087871|01/04/2018|USD 500.00 | INSIDE PLANTS INC CORCNA CA 01/09/2018
222265 2200087877|01/04/2018 |USD 4,310.00| INTEGRATED DESIGN SERVICES INCIRVINE CA 01/08/2018
222266 2200087922 01/04/2018 |USD 96 .30 |JUAREZ, CRUZ CHINO HILIS CA 01/22/2018
222267 2200087908 |01/04/2018|USD 3,000.00|{K J CONSULTING REDLANDS CA 01/10/2018
222268 2200087893 | 01/04/2018|USD 2,778.39|MANAGED MOBILE INC PLACENTIA CA 01/10/2018
222269 2200087920 01/04/2018|USD 288.00|MARTA FRESQUEZ N LAS VEGAS NV 01/09/2018
222270 2200087880 |01/04/2018 |USD 441 .32 |MARS ENVIRCNMENTAL INC ANAHEIM CA 01/16/2018
222271 2200087886 |01/04/2018 | USD 979.00 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 01/10/2018
222272 2200087849|01/04/2018 |USD 165.48 [MIDPOINT BEARING ONTARIO CA 01/08/2018
222273 2200087894 |01/04/2018 |USD 8,790.00|MOSS ADAMS IIP LOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2018
222274 2200087873 |01/04/2018|USD 1,417.90 |NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS PACOIMA CA 01/09/2018
222275 2200087825|01/04/2018 |USD 4,369.20|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 01/12/2018
222276 2200087836 01/04/2018|USD 8,539.84 |ONTARIO FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO ONTARIO CA 01/17/2018
222277 2200087921|01/04/2018|USD 238.34|PADDA, KAWAL CHINO HILLIS CA 02/02/2018
222278 2200087918 01/04/2018 |USD 430.50|PATRICK W HUNTER PHELAN CA 01/08/2018
222279 2200087827|01/04/2018 |USD 307.54 |PATTON SALES CORP ONTARIO CA 01/09/2018
222280 2200087833 |01/04/2018|USD 1,926.56|PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTCON CA 01/09/2018
222281 2200087867|01/04/2018|USD 2,557.31 | PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA CA 01/16/2018
222282 2200087891|01/04/2018 |USD 75.00 | PUBLIC AGENCY SAFETY ORANGE CA 01/12/2018
222283 2200087923|01/04/2018 |USD 40.87|RILEY, STEPHANIE CHINO CA 01/24/2018
222284 2200087828|01/04/2018 |USD 10,940.00|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/09/2018
222285 2200087829 01/04/2018|USD 21,388.93 |ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECIRIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2018
222286 2200087874 |01/04/2018|USD 4,167.00|RSD LAKE FOREST CA 01/08/2018
222287 2200087870|01/04/2018 |USD 550.00| SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS IRVINE CA 01/12/2018
222288 2200087856 |01/04/2018 |USD 6,898.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/10/2018
222289 2200087929|01/04/2018 |USD 300.00|SHAW, KELLY FONTANA CA 01/17/2018
222290 2200087910/ 01/04/2018 |USD 51,650.81|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/09/2018
222291 2200087911|01/04/2018|USD 240.99|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/17/2018
222292 2200087885|01/04/2018 |USD 1,800.00 | STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 01/09/2018




Inland Evpire Util.Agency

Check

Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CBB Jamary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 ’ Page: 3

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222293 2200087872|01/04/2018 78,195.81 | STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL, 01/08/2018
222294 2200087901}01/04/2018 486.14 | STOREIRIEVE LIC PASADENA CA 01/08/2018
222295 2200087844 |01/04/2018 2,151.20 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 01/08/2018
222296 2200087851|01/04/2018 1,180.94 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 01/08/2018
222297 2200087860 01/04/2018 2,395.00 | THE TRAINING NEIWORK DURHAM NC 01/16/2018
222298 2200087853 |01/04/2018 2,607.15|TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/09/2018
222299 2200087927|01/04/2018 1,946.67|TRAN, TIFFANY CHINO HITIS CA 01/08/2018
222300 2200087879|01/04/2018 15,105.17|U S BANK ST IOUIS MO 01/16/2018
222301 2200087845|01/04/2018 165.00 |UPLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE UPLAND CA 01/11/2018
222302 2200087915|01/04/2018 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATIANTA GA |0o1/10/2018
222303 2200087925|01/04/2018 103.44 |VANBREUKELEN, ALBERT CHINO HIIIS CA 01/10/2018
222304 2200087896 |01/04/2018 2,097.90 | VANTAGE TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING EL SEGUNDO CA 01/12/2018
222305 2200087906 |01/04/2018 9,602.19|VECTOR USA TORRANCE CA 01/09/2018
222306 2200087855|01/04/2018 225.59|VERIZON WIRELESS DAIIAS TX 01/10/2018
222307 2200087899|01/04/2018 5,547.96 | VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC CORONA CA 01/09/2018
222308 2200087897 01/04/2018 16,720.00 |WALLACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINPARK CITY UT 01/09/2018
222309 2200087830|01/04/2018 9,090.98 |WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1OS ANGELES CA 01/09/2018
222310 2200087831|01/04/2018 58,142.92 |WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND ONTARIO CA 01/09/2018
222311 2200087937|01/09/2018 188.02 |AMERICAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALIAS TX 01/18/2018
222312 2200087939|01/09/2018 347.26|COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCOLUMBIA SC 01/18/2018
222313 2200087941|01/09/2018 25.00|CONSECO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYATIANTA GA 01/19/2018
222314 2200087943|01/09/2018 2,291.24 |FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCINCINNATI OH 01/16/2018
222315 2200087942|01/09/2018 255.10 | LEGALSHIELD ADA OK 01/17/2018
222316 2200087940 01/09/2018 193.08|PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 01/12/2018
222317 2200087938|01/09/2018 2,657.70 |WESTERN DENTAL PLAN ORANGE CA 01/22/2018
222318 2200088051 |01/11/2018 5,626.82|1ST CERTIFIED COLLISION RIVERSIDE CA 01/17/2018
222319 2200087993|01/11/2018 834.06 | ACCUSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 01/25/2018
222320 2200088005|01/11/2018 58.00|AEROTEK INC ATLANTA GA 01/19/2018
222321 2200087992|01/11/2018 488.49 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222322 2200087973|01/11/2018 677.53 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/16/2018
222323 2200087956 |01/11/2018 2,478.42 |ALLTED ELECTRONICS INC FORT WORTH TX 01/19/2018
222324 2200088024 | 01/11/2018 346.62|ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE LONG BEACH CA 01/17/2018
222325 2200088035|01/11/2018 299.73|ALVORD UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTRIVERSIDE CA 01/26/2018
222326 2200088028 |01/11/2018 35.00|AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGITUSTIN CA 02/14/2018
222327 2200088021|01/11/2018 3,500.00|AMP MECHANICAL INC COSTA MESA CA 01/17/2018
222328 2200087981|01/11/2018 916.20 |APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/17/2018
222329 2200087999|01/11/2018 74.00 | ASBCSD HESPERIA CA 01/19/2018
222330 2200088026 |01/11/2018 138,818.71|BAGHOUSE & INDUSTRIAL SHEET MECORCNA CA 01/17/2018
222331 2200088066 | 01/11/2018 144 .87|BECKER, NIKI CHINO HILLS CA 01/18/2018
222332 2200087996|01/11/2018 892.52|BRAGG CRANE SERVICE LONG BEACH CA 01/17/2018
222333 2200088034 |01/11/2018 6,835.31|BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES 10OS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222334 2200088020|01/11/2018 188.50 | BURLINGTON SAFETY IAB OF CALIFWESTMINSTER CA 01/16/2018
222335 2200088064 |01/11/2018 175.62|BUTLER, MICHAEL CHINO HILLS CA 01/19/2018
222336 2200087985|01/11/2018 2,990.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/25/2018




Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks H CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 H 4

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct murber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222337 2200088036|01/11/2018 |USD 15,771.62 |CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES,PASADENA CA 01/16/2018
222338 2200088061|01/11/2018 |USD 252.41 |CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HILLS CA 01/19/2018
222339 2200087994 | 01/11/2018 |USD 65,601.75|CAROLIO ENGINEERS INC SALT IAKE CITY UT 01/17/2018
222340 2200087983 |01/11/2018 |USD 473,958.61|CDM SMITH INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222341 2200088004 | 01/11/2018 |USD 2,419.94 |[CHINO MFG & REPATR INC CHINO CA 01/16/2018
222342 2200088018|01/11/2018|USD 3,685.82|CINTAS CORPORATICN ILOCH#150 PHOENIX AZ 01/18/2018
222343 2200088000 01/11/2018|USD 241.37|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 01/22/2018
222344 2200087979|01/11/2018 |USD 4,790.50|CITY OF CHINO CHINO (A 01/26/2018
222345 2200088052|01/11/2018 |USD 1,606.91|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/16/2018
222346 2200088046 |01/11/2018 |USD 4,034 .48|COAST TO COAST OOMPUTER PRODUCSIMI VALLEY CA 01/18/2018
222347 2200087959|01/11/2018 |USD 359.15|C0LE PARMER INSTRUMENT CO CHICAGO IL 01/16/2018
222348 2200088063]01/11/2018 |USD 217.35|CONCEMINO, FRANCIS CHINO HILIS CA 01/17/2018
222349 2200088029|01/11/2018|USD 10,324 .20 |OONSERV CONSTRUCTION INC MENIFEE CA 01/16/2018
222350 2200088025|01/11/2018 |USD 1,285.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 01/16/2018
222351 2200088013 01/11/2018 |USD 156.81 |DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORP PHOENIX AZ 01/19/2018
222352 2200088047|01/11/2018 |USD 28,178.10 |DORGAN LEGAL SERVICES ILP PASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222353 2200088027|01/11/2018|USD 1,521.23 |DOWNS ENERGY CORCNA CA 01/17/2018
222354 2200088038 01/11/2018|USD 20,864 .21 |DXP ENTERPRISES INC DAILIAS TX 01/17/2018
222355 2200087982|01/11/2018|USD 3,970.22 | ENTENMANN-ROVIN (O LOS ANGELES CA 01/18/2018
222356 2200088030|01/11/2018 |USD 60.00 |EUROFINS EATON ANALYTTCAL, INCOGRAPEVINE TX 01/19/2018
222357 2200088014 |01/11/2018|USD 172,004 .56 |FATRVIEW FORD SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/18/2018
222358 2200087961|01/11/2018|USD 4,459 .27 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222359 2200088057{01/11/2018 |USD 2,461.62|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 01/19/2018
222360 2200088016|01/11/2018 |USD 11,362.50 |GEI CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 01/19/2018
222361 2200088041|01/11/2018|USD 18,675.00|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA CA 01/17/2018
222362 2200088045 01/11/2018|USD 2,371.20|GOAL PRODUCTIONS INC GLENDALE CA 01/19/2018
222363 2200087978|01/11/2018|USD 1,576.40|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 01/16/2018
222364 2200088011|01/11/2018|USD 3,300.11|HACH QOMPANY CHICAGO IL 01/16/2018
222365 2200088044 |01/11/2018|UsSD 2,673.02 | IDEXX DISTRIBUTICON INC ATIANTA GA 01/16/2018
222366 2200087976|01/11/2018|USD 2,410.76 | INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM ALTA IOMA CA 01/17/2018
222367 2200087991|01/11/2018|USD 1,058.83 | KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 01/16/2018
222368 2200087989|01/11/2018 |USD 2,659.36 | KCNICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 01/16/2018
222369 2200087990|01/11/2018|USD 5.41|KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 01/16/2018
222370 2200088060|01/11/2018|USD 54 .16 |LETULLE, CHANDER CHINO HILIS CA 01/19/2018
222371 2200088056 |01/11/2018 |USD 848.06 |LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATICONS LLC DENVER CO 01/16/2018
222372 2200088059|01/11/2018|USD 29,453.85|LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF PHILADELPHIA PA 01/18/2018
222373 2200088003 |01/11/2018|USD 662.70 |MCCROMETER INC CHICAGO IL 01/16/2018
222374 2200088032|01/11/2018|USD 5,400.11 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 01/17/2018
222375 2200088017|01/11/2018 |USD 3,244 .47 |MILES CHEMICAL COMPANY INC ARLETA CA 01/17/2018
222376 2200088007(01/11/2018|USD 2,277.58 |NATIONAL BUSINESS INVESTIGATICMURRIETA CA 01/17/2018
222377 2200088019|01/11/2018|USD 658.52 |NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERTCA ILOUISVILLE KY 01/22/2018
222378 2200088039|01/11/2018|USD 1,550.00 |NEW MITLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION CHINO HILIS CA 01/16/2018

. 222379 2200087960|01/11/2018|USD 960.93 |OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 01/18/2018
222380 2200088037 |01/11/2018 |USD 4,034.36|PACIFIC COURTERS INC ORANGE CA 01/17/2018




Inland Evmpire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, Ca CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
222381 2200088001 |01/11/2018 1,969.20|PAIM AUTO DETATL, INC COLTON CA 01/19/2018
222382 2200088042|01/11/2018 5,771.20 | PATCHEIT & ASSOCIATES CARISBAD CA 01/17/2018
222383 2200087964 |01/11/2018 871.52 | PERKINEIMER HEALTH SCIENCES INSHELION CT 01/16/2018
222384 2200087977|01/11/2018 390.96 |PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 01/16/2018
222385 2200087965|01/11/2018 2,498.40|PIINEY BOWES INC PITTSBURGH PA .|01/22/2018
222386 2200087984 |01/11/2018 9,076.86 | POLYDYNE INC ATIANTA GA 01/19/2018
222387 2200088008|01/11/2018 120.15|PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA CA 01/22/2018
222388 2200088050|01/11/2018 3,194.00|PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTICON INC REDLANDS CA 01/16/2018
222389 2200087987|01/11/2018 2,515.00|R F MACDONALD HAYWARD CA 01/17/2018
222390 2200087966 |01/11/2018 2,361.32|RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 01/18/2018
222391 2200087988 01/11/2018 1,866.99|RAY GASKIN SERVICE BAIDWIN PARK CA 01/24/2018
222392 2200087958 01/11/2018 11.31|RBM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 01/19/2018
222393 2200087967|01/11/2018 12,196.50 |RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/23/2018
222394 2200088012|01/11/2018 33,577.03 |RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT WAINUT CREEK CA 01/22/2018
222395 2200088043 |01/11/2018 6,623 .15 |ROCKWELL SOLUTIONS INC NEWPORT COAST CA 01/16/2018
222396 2200087968|01/11/2018 434 .43 |ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC IOS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222397 2200088023 |01/11/2018 25.00|SCPMA-HR DIAMOND BAR CA 01/25/2018
222398 2200087970|01/11/2018 796.00|SMART & FINAL IOS ANGELES CA 01/22/2018
222399 2200088053 |01/11/2018 11,076.40|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/17/2018
222400 2200088022 |01/11/2018 170.00|SOCIETY FOR MAINTENANCE AND ATIANTA GA 01/23/2018
222401 2200088070]01/11/2018 36.92|SPEARS, CARINA CHINO HIIIS CA 01/17/2018
222402 2200088068|01/11/2018 230.00|ST PIERRE, DANIEL CHINO HILIS CA 01/16/2018
222403 2200088031|01/11/2018 960.00 | STAFFING NEIWORK IIC TTASCA IL 01/17/2018
222404 2200087971|01/11/2018 58.96 | STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION SACRAMENTIO CA 01/23/2018
222405 2200088071|01/11/2018 107.64|SUETANI, KRYSTLE CHINO HITIS CA 02/02/2018
222406 2200087974 |01/11/2018 204.77|TELL STEEL INC IONG BEACH CA 01/18/2018
222407 2200087997|01/11/2018 10,154.02|U S RANK ST PAUL MN 01/18/2018
222408 2200088002|01/11/2018 230.24|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP 10OS ANGELES CA 01/16/2018
222409 2200087998 |01/11/2018 66.02|U S HOSE INC ONTARIO CA 01/17/2018
222410 2200088033 |01/11/2018 22,292.50 |UTILIQUEST IIC ATIANTA GA 01/16/2018
222411 2200088065|01/11/2018 403.69 | VANBREUKELEN, AIBERT CHINO HIIIS CA 02/05/2018
222412 2200088040|01/11/2018 30,062.21 | VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC CORONA CA 01/22/2018
222413 2200087980|01/11/2018 20.00 |WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION BALTIMORE MD 01/22/2018
222414 2200087972|01/11/2018 1,331.90|WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY IOS ANGELES CA 01/17/2018
222416 2200088129|01/18/2018 58.00 | AEROTEK INC ATLANTA GA 01/23/2018
222417 2200088098 |01/18/2018 576.38 | ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222418 2200088148|01/18/2018 204 .93 |ALLTED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVPASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222419 2200088160|01/18/2018 27,329.94 | ALLISON MECHANICAL, INC. REDLANDS CA 01/23/2018
222420 2200088182|01/18/2018 33,356.97 |ANIMAL PEST MANAGEMENT SERVICECHINO CA 01/23/2018
222421 2200088107|01/18/2018 2,442 .22 |APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/24/2018
222422 2200088214 |01/18/2018 66.29|ARAMBULA, BLANCA CHINO HIIIS CA 01/22/2018
222423 2200088116 |01/18/2018 1,055.32|ARC IMAGING RESOURCES CALIFORNMONTEREY PARK CA 01/23/2018
222424 2200088151 |01/18/2018 36.70|ASAP INDUSTRTAL SUPPLY FONIANA CA 01/23/2018
222425 2200088127|01/18/2018 270.00|BABCOCK LABORATORTES, INC RIVERSIDE CA 01/23/2018




Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, & CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 6

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct murber 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
222426 2200088171|01/18/2018 |USD 53,922.70 | BANNER BANK SACRAMENTO CA 01/23/2018
222427 2200088125|01/18/2018 |USD 169.70|BOOT BARN INC IRVINE CA 01/26/2018
222428 2200088217|01/18/2018|UsD 165.24 |BOUGHAN, ARIN CHINO HILIS CA 01/23/2018
222429 2200088189 01/18/2018 |USD 7,164 .49 |BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONTANA CA 01/24/2018
222430 2200088163 |01/18/2018 |UsD 10,386.83 | BUSINESS CARD WILMINGION DE 01/22/2018
222431 2200088111|01/18/2018 |USD 95.00 |CALTF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/25/2018
222432 2200088154 |01/18/2018|USD 11,555.69 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES,PASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222433 2200088091|01/18/2018|USD 7,830.01 |CALTROL INC 1OS ANGELES CA 01/22/2018
222434 2200088206 | 01/18/2018 |USD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/23/2018
222435 2200088118 01/18/2018 |USD 189,279.22|CAROLLIO ENGINEERS WAINUT CREEK CA 01/30/2018
222436 2200088180 01/18/2018 |USD 76,144 .87|CDM OONSTRUCIORS INC BOSTON MA 02/01/2018
222437 2200088113|01/18/2018|USD 7,079.40 | CHAMPION NEWSPAPERS CHINO CA 02/02/2018
222438 2200088092|01/18/2018|USD 247.00|{CHARLES P CROWLEY CO IRWINDALE CA 01/26/2018
222439 2200088175|01/18/2018 |USD 829.30|CHEMIRADE CHEMICALS US ILIC DETROIT MI 01/24/2018
222440 2200088126 01/18/2018 | USD 2,437.00|CHINO MFG & REPATR INC CHINO CA 01/23/2018
222441 2200088143}01/18/2018|USD 4,887.34 |CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH#150 PHOENIX AZ 01/26/2018
222442 2200088203 |01/18/2018|USD 399.25|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCTIATES LONG BEACH CA 01/23/2018
222443 2200088108 |01/18/2018|USD 25,463.00|CITY OF FONIANA FONIANA CA 01/24/2018
222444 2200088103 |01/18/2018|USD 2,000.00|CITY OF CNTARTO CNTARIO CA 01/25/2018
222445 2200088093 |01/18/2018 |USD 384 .57 |CITY RENTALS INC ONTARIO CA 01/29/2018
222446 2200088200|01/18/2018|USD 347.26 |COLCNIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCOLUMBIA SC 01/25/2018
222447 2200088114 |01/18/2018|USD 4,125.00 | COMMERCIAL DOOR (O POMCONA CA . 01/23/2018
222448 2200088137|01/18/2018 |USD 1,102.26 | CS-AMSCO HUNTINGION BEACH CA 01/26/2018
222449 2200088185 01/18/2018 |USD 313.28 |CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICIOS ANGELES CA 01/24/2018
222450 2200088211|01/18/2018|USD 41.42|CUNNINGHAM, RICHARD CHINO HILLS CA 01/24/2018
222451 2200088155|01/18/2018|USD 283.21|D & H WATER SYSTEMS INC OCEANSIDE CA 01/24/2018
222452 2200088150 01/18/2018|USD 1,450.00|DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 01/23/2018
222453 2200088164 |01/18/2018|USD 150.00|DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC FULLERTON CA 01/23/2018
222454 2200088210 01/18/2018|USD 901.20|DAVIS, MARTHA CHINO HILIS CA 01/30/2018
222455 2200088109|01/18/2018|USD 5,090.12 |DELL MARKETING L. P PASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222456 2200088128 |01/18/2018|USD 6,492 .50 |DUDEK & ASSOCIATES INC ENCINITAS CA 01/25/2018
222457 2200088215|01/18/2018|USD 190.00|DYER, DANIEL CHINO HILIS CA 01/26/2018
222458 2200088212|01/18/2018 |USD 578.94 |ELEBY, CRYSTAL CHINO HILIS CA 01/22/2018
222459 2200088166 |01/18/2018 |USD 47,612.27|FACILITY SOLUTICONS GROUP INC PLACENTIA CA 01/25/2018
222460 2200088141|01/18/2018|USD 21,500.57|FATRVIEW FORD SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/24/2018
222461 2200088161|01/18/2018|USD 75,426 .50 | FERRETRA COASTAL, CONSTRUCTICN BRANCHBURG NJ 01/23/2018
222462 2200088205 |01/18/2018 |USD 2,352.78 |FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCINCINNATI OH 01/24/2018
222463 2200088153|01/18/2018|USD 795.00 | FLONPOINT ENVIRONMENTAL: SYSTEMDENVER CO 02/05/2018
222464 2200088106 |01/18/2018|USD 196.32 |FLW INC HUNTINGION BEACH CA 01/24/2018
222465 2200088202 |01/18/2018|USD 480.92 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 01/29/2018
222466 2200088190|01/18/2018 | USD 3,291.23|FRONTTER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 01/25/2018
222467 2200088100|01/18/2018|USD 2,817.18|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 01/23/2018
222468 2200088183|01/18/2018|USD 175,484 .00 |GNINCO CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERONTARIO CA 01/24/2018
222469 2200088181|01/18/2018 |USD 1,451.93|HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTICON CYPRESS CA 01/23/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check

Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 7

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct murber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check nunber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222470 2200088162 |01/18/2018 45,116.33 | INDUSTRTAL COATING AND RESTORAOCEANSIDE CA 01/24/2018
222471 2200088133/ 01/18/2018 895.00 | INLAND EMPIRE MAGAZINE RIVERSIDE CA 01/24/2018
222472 2200088195|01/18/2018 51.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2018
222473 2200088136|01/18/2018 8,000.00 | INNOVATIVE FEDERAL, STRATEGIES WASHINGION DC 01/24/2018
222474 2200088115|01/18/2018 275,663.23|J F SHEA CONSTRUCTION INC WALNUT CA 01/23/2018
222475 2200088170|01/18/2018 1,024,531.30|KEMP BROS CONSTRUCTION INC SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 01/23/2018
222476 2200088156 01/18/2018 66.00|LITTLE SISTER'S TRUCK WASH, INBONSALI, CA 01/31/2018
222477 2200088101|01/18/2018 45.25|L0S ANGELES TIMES PHOENIX AZ 01/24/2018
222478 2200088207|01/18/2018 288.00|MARTA FRESQUEZ N IAS VEGAS NV 01/23/2018
222479 2200088120|01/18/2018 154 .16 |MIDPOINT BEARING ONTARIO CA 01/22/2018
222480 2200088094 |01/18/2018 88.85|MINE SAFETY APPLIANCES (O PITTSBURGH PA 01/23/2018
222481 2200088179 01/18/2018 113,325.64 |MYERS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION IPSACRAMENTO CA 01/25/2018
222482 2200088145|01/18/2018 587.27|NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA IOUISVILLE KY 01/26/2018
222483 2200088173|01/18/2018 25,628.85|NEW MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION CHINO HITIS CA 01/22/2018
222484 2200088208|01/18/2018 153.14 |QAKDEN, SCOTT CHINO HIIIS CA 02/01/2018
222485 2200088184 |01/18/2018 5,731.44 |ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTTLITIES COONTARIO CA 01/22/2018
222486 2200088209|01/18/2018 113.50|PARIS, ANGELA CHINO HILLIS CA 02/01/2018
222487 2200088204 |01/18/2018 430.50|PATRICK W HUNTER PHELAN CA 01/22/2018
222488 2200088216|01/18/2018 43.20|PEREZ, HARRY CHINO HILLS CA
222489 2200088192|01/18/2018 6,619.68|PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SSACRAMENTO CA 01/24/2018
222490 2200088213|01/18/2018 52.10|RILEY, STEPHANIE CHINO CA 01/24/2018
222491 2200088159|01/18/2018 1,200.00|RM ARCHITECTURE IRVINE CA 01/30/2018
222492 2200088096 |01/18/2018 12,448.00|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/29/2018
222493 2200088104 |01/18/2018 20,601.80 | ROCKWELL, ENGINEERING & EQUIPMETUSTIN CA 01/22/2018
222494 2200088140 01/18/2018 2,091.75|RSD IAKE FOREST CA 01/22/2018
222495 2200088146|01/18/2018 346.57|SAFE-ENTRY TECHNICAL INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/23/2018
222496 2200088124 |01/18/2018 2,670.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/25/2018
222497 2200088112|01/18/2018 298.14 |SIGVA-ALDRICH INC ATLANTA GA 01/23/2018
222498 2200088138|01/18/2018 630.60|SKALAR INC BUFORD GA : 02/05/2018
222499 2200088097|01/18/2018 20.68|SMART & FINAL I0OS ANGELES CA 01/29/2018
222500 2200088186 01/18/2018 121,585.22|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/23/2018
222501 2200088187|01/18/2018 2,205.71|SO CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/25/2018
222502 2200088110|01/18/2018 voided by KMCCHRIS - Lost Check 02/07/2018
222503 2200088099|01/18/2018 755.00 | SPARLING INSTRUMENTS LIC PHOENIX AZ 01/23/2018
222504 2200088139|01/18/2018 124,945.35|STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 01/22/2018
222505 2200088174 |01/18/2018 693.00 | STORETRIEVE LIC PASADENA CA 01/22/2018
222506 2200088132|01/18/2018 1,095.79|SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIETA CA 01/30/2018
222507 2200088102 |01/18/2018 10,963.18 |TETRA TECH INC DENVER OO 01/22/2018
222508 2200088123]01/18/2018 20,984 .14 |TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/24/2018
222509 2200088168|01/18/2018 31,313.90|TONY PAINTING GARDEN GROVE CA 01/23/2018
222510 2200088178|01/18/2018 3,434 .48 |TRANSENE COMPANY INC DANVERS MA 01/24/2018
222511 2200088117|01/18/2018 150.00|TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/23/2018
222512 2200088130|01/18/2018 22,380.95|TRIMAX SYSTEMS INC BREA CA 02/02/2018
222513 2200088158 01/18/2018 1,103.25|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 01/22/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA

Check Register
CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Usex: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 8

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222514 2200088121|01/18/2018 |USD 1,293.79|U S HOSE INC ONTARIO CA 01/24/2018
222515 2200088135|01/18/2018 |USD 45.26 |URIMAGE BLOOMINGICN CA 01/24/2018
222516 2200088199|01/18/2018 |USD 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATICN ATLANTA GA 01/30/2018
222517 2200088157|01/18/2018 |USD 185.50|V3IT CONSULTING INC NAPERVIILE IL 01/23/2018
222518 2200088177|01/18/2018 |USD 9,835.00 |VARTIABRLE SPEED SOLUTICNS INC HUNTINGION BEACH CA 01/30/2018
222519 2200088188|01/18/2018 |USD 458 .96 |VERTIZON BUSINESS ALBANY NY 01/23/2018
222520 2200088131|01/18/2018 |USD 146,977.30|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (O INC LONG BEACH CA 01/23/2018
222521 2200088167 01/18/2018|USD 17,600.00 |WALIACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINPARK CITY UT 01/23/2018
222522 2200088105 01/18/2018 |USD 255.00 |WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION BALTIMORE MD 01/23/2018
222523 2200088196 |01/18/2018 voided by SHEATH - Lost Check 02/15/2018
222524 2200088147|01/18/2018 |USD 40,916.88 |WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SANTA CLARA CA
222525 2200088134 |01/18/2018 |USD 672 .43 [WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 01/23/2018
222526 2200088152 01/18/2018|USD 122,711.08 | XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA INC CHICAGO IL 01/24/2018
222527 2200088231|01/22/2018 |USD 188.02 |AMERTCAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDAIIAS TX 02/06/2018
222528 2200088229|01/22/2018|USD 43 .00 |CALIFORNIA DEPARIMENT OF TAX SACRAMENTO CA 02/06/2018
222529 2200088227|01/22/2018 |USD 2,497.40|KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 01/26/2018
222530 2200088234 |01/22/2018 |USD 255.10 | LEGALSHIEID ADA OK 01/30/2018
222531 2200088232 |01/22/2018|USD 193.08|PERS ILONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 01/26/2018
222532 2200088230 01/22/2018|USD 480,826.60|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/26/2018
222533 2200088228|01/22/2018 |USD 12,429.15|U S BANK ST LOUIS MO 01/30/2018
222534 2200088233 01/22/2018|USD 25.00|WILCO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ATLANTA GA 02/02/2018
222535 2200088292 |01/25/2018 |USD 58.00 |AEROTEK INC ATLANTA GA 02/01/2018
222536 2200088267 01/25/2018 |USD 1,650.58 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/29/2018
222537 2200088277|01/25/2018 |USD 1,682.40|APPLECNE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/30/2018
222538 2200088275|01/25/2018 |USD 1,068.85|ARTZONA INSTRUMENT LIC CHANDLER AZ 01/30/2018
222539 2200088288|01/25/2018 |USD 37.00|ASBCSD HESPERTIA CA 02/13/2018
222540 2200088317|01/25/2018 |USD 2,600.96 | BRIGHIVIEW ILANDSCAPE SERVICES 1OS ANGELES CA 01/29/2018
222541 2200088343|01/25/2018 |USD 31.84 |BROWN, EVA CHINO HIIIS CA 02/13/2018
222542 2200088309|01/25/2018 |USD 476.00 | BURLINGICN SAFETY IAB OF CALIFWESIMINSTER CA 01/29/2018
222543 2200088271|01/25/2018 |USD 2,170.50|CALIF DEPT OF FISH AND WILDLIFSACRAMENTO CA
222544 2200088300|01/25/2018 |USD 5,935.00 | CALTFORNIA HAZARDOUS SERVICES SANTA ANA CA
222545 2200088310|01/25/2018 |USD 8,000.00 |CALIFORNTA STRATEGIES IIC SACRAMENTO CA 01/31/2018
222546 2200088318|01/25/2018 |USD 7,658 .28 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 01/29/2018
222547 2200088319|01/25/2018 |USD 1,207.50|CAMET RESEARCH, INC. GOLETA CA 01/31/2018
222548 2200088339 01/25/2018 |USD 1,213.85|CHAVEZ, NESTOR C CHINO HILLS CA 01/31/2018
222549 2200088327|01/25/2018 |USD 6,799.33 |CHEMIRADE CHEMICALS US LLC DETROIT MI 01/30/2018
222550 2200088280 |01/25/2018 |USD 94 ,665.87 |CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/31/2018
222551 2200088293 |01/25/2018 |USD 133.76 |CHINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHINO CA 01/31/2018
222552 2200088308 01/25/2018 |USD 4,208.12 |CINTAS CORPORATICN LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 02/06/2018
222553 2200088331|01/25/2018 |USD 2,824 .53 |CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/29/2018
222554 2200088257|01/25/2018 |USD 12,485.50 |COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OFWHITTIER CA 01/30/2018
222555 2200088311|01/25/2018 |USD 4,420.00|CRB SECURITY SOLUTICNS WESTMINSTER CA 01/30/2018
222556 2200088296 |01/25/2018 |USD 256.81|CX & B UNITED CORP HARBOR CITY CA 02/06/2018
222557 2200088314 |01/25/2018 |USD 970.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 01/31/2018




Check

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CBB January 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 9

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222558 2200088315|01/25/2018 3,831.11 | ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANAHEIM CA 01/30/2018
222559 2200088322|01/25/2018 30,018.10 | FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION BRANCHBURG NJ 01/30/2018
222560 2200088259|01/25/2018 2,960.34 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC I0OS ANGELES CA 01/29/2018
222561 2200088276|01/25/2018 39.16 |FONTANA HERALD NEWS FONTANA CA 01/30/2018
222562 2200088337|01/25/2018 51.23|FRESQUEZ, ADRIAN CHINO HIIIS CA 02/02/2018
222563 2200088334 |01/25/2018 208.44 [FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 02/01/2018
222564 2200088313|01/25/2018 563.16 |GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY ANAHEIM CA 01/30/2018
222565 2200088299|01/25/2018 743.60 |GOLDEN STATE LARCR COMPLIANCE PAIMDALE CA 02/02/2018
222566 2200088272|01/25/2018 2,647.61|GRAINGER PAIATINE II, 01/30/2018
222567 2200088260 01/25/2018 2,439.89|HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES DES MOINES IA 02/05/2018
222568 2200088340|01/25/2018 40.30 |HUNTER, BONNIE CHINO HIIIS CA 01/30/2018
222569 2200088304 |01/25/2018 500.00 | INSIDE PLANTS INC CORONA CA 01/31/2018
222570 2200088268|01/25/2018 121.93 | INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM ALTA IOMA CA
222571 2200088338|01/25/2018 25.38|JOHNSON, LINDA CHINO HITLIS CA 02/05/2018
222572 2200088290|01/25/2018 70.00|LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE IOS ANGELES CA 01/31/2018
222573 2200088295|01/25/2018 8,926.44|LOS SERRANOS GOLF & OOUNTRY CLCHINO HIIIS CA 02/05/2018
222574 2200088342|01/25/2018 1,500.00|MARTINEZ, MILENA CHINO HIIIS CA 01/30/2018
222575 2200088279(01/25/2018 45,285.17 [MISOO WATER FOOTHIII, RANCH CA 01/30/2018
222576 2200088336 01/25/2018 116.16 |NEIGHBORS, CLAUDIA CHINO HIIIS CA 02/02/2018
222577 2200088258|01/25/2018 6,602.80|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 02/06/2018
222578 2200088328|01/25/2018 860.93 |ON TIME SUPPLIES ATLANTA GA 01/30/2018
222579 2200088332|01/25/2018 299.22|ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 01/29/2018
222580 2200088291|01/25/2018 3,240.00 | PAIM AUTO DETAIL, INC COLTON CA 02/05/2018
222581 2200088270(01/25/2018 437.19|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 01/30/2018
222582 2200088320|01/25/2018 793.80 | PHOTO ART INDUSTRIES CHINO CA 01/30/2018
222583 2200088341|01/25/2018 129.00 |POMPA, JESSE CHINO HIILIS CA 01/26/2018
222584 2200088297|01/25/2018 1,296.00|PCNTCN INDUSTRIES INC YORRA LINDA CA 02/05/2018
222585 2200088281|01/25/2018 9,926.90|R F MACDCNALD HAYWARD CA 01/30/2018
222586 2200088261|01/25/2018 1,294.31|RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS ONTARIO CA 02/08/2018
222587 2200088256 |01/25/2018 59.26 |RBM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 02/02/2018
222588 2200088262 |01/25/2018 7,373.00|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/31/2018
222589 2200088302|01/25/2018 5,225.50 |RMC WATER AND ENVIRCNMENT WAINUT CREEK CA
222590 2200088263 |01/25/2018 5,548.22 |ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC I1OS ANGELES CA 01/29/2018
222591 2200088307|01/25/2018 5,855.00|SAGE SOFTWARE INC CHICAGO IL 01/30/2018
222592 2200088289 01/25/2018 4,081.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/31/2018
222593 2200088330|01/25/2018 2,375.00 | SECUREWORKS INC ATLANTA GA 01/30/2018
222594 2200088333 01/25/2018 2,722.92|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/31/2018
222595 2200088274 |01/25/2018 505.74 | SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMOND RAR CA 02/05/2018
222596 2200088269 01/25/2018 4,027.50 | SPARLING INSTRUMENTS IIC PHOENIX AZ 02/01/2018
222597 2200088316|01/25/2018 6,972.00|STAFFING NETWORK IIC CAROL STREAM IL 01/30/2018
222598 2200088305|01/25/2018 68,320.35|STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 01/29/2018
222599 2200088278|01/25/2018 1,500.00|STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTRL BOSACRAMENTO CA
222600 2200088326|01/25/2018 368.93 | STOREIRIEVE IIC PASADENA CA 01/30/2018
222601 2200088323 01/25/2018 16,374 .16 | SUPERIOR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICVERNCN CA 01/31/2018




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:21:22

Chino, CA CEB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
222602 2200088298 01/25/2018 |USD 2,981.45|SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIETA CA 01/30/2018
222603 2200088294 | 01/25/2018 |USD 70,366.43 | SYSTEMS SOURCE INC IRVINE CA 01/29/2018
222604 2200088285|01/25/2018 |USD 6,807.70 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 01/29/2018
222605 2200088273 |01/25/2018 | USD 7,940.96 | TETRA TECH INC DENVER CO 01/30/2018
222606 2200088306 |01/25/2018 |USD 4,073.00|THE AUSTIN COMPANY CLEVELAND OH 01/30/2018
222607 2200088324 |01/25/2018 |USD 20.00|THE SHREDDERS LOS ANGELES CA 02/02/2018
222608 2200088284 |01/25/2018 | USD 20.00|THREE VALIEYS MWD CLAREMONT CA
222609 2200088287|01/25/2018 |USD 16,213.03|TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/30/2018
222610 2200088329|01/25/2018 |USD 240.04 |TRANSENE COMPANY INC DANVERS MA 02/01/2018
222611 2200088282|01/25/2018 |USD 150.00|TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/30/2018
222612 2200088321 |01/25/2018 |USD 794 .25 |TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES ITUSTIN CA 02/09/2018
222613 2200088303 | 01/25/2018 |USD 2,819.41 | TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES INC PASADENA CA 02/01/2018
222614 2200088286 |01/25/2018 |USD 865.59|U S HOSE INC ONTARIO CA 01/30/2018
222615 2200088283 |01/25/2018 |USD 800.16 |ULTRA SCIENTIFIC NORTH KINGSTOWN RT 01/31/2018
222616 2200088264 |01/25/2018 |USD 381.25 | UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC CORONA CA 02/06/2018
222617 2200088301 |01/25/2018|USD 570.00 |URIMAGE BLOOMINGION CA 01/30/2018
222618 2200088312|01/25/2018 |USD 7,796.68|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CITY MO 01/30/2018
222619 2200088325 01/25/2018 |USD 14,645.00 |WALLACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINPARK CITY UT 01/30/2018
222620 2200088265 | 01/25/2018 |USD 4,489.28 |[WAXIE SANTTARY SUPPLY IOS ANGELES CA 01/30/2018
222621 2200088266 | 01/25/2018 |USD 4,905.65|WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND CNTARIO CA 01/29/2018
222622 2200088335|01/25/2018 |USD 48.15|ZUGHBI, JAMAL A CHINO HILLS CA 02/09/2018
222623 2200088352|01/25/2018 |USD 2,545.35|GLASDON INC SANDSTON VA 01/30/2018
222624 2200088351|01/25/2018 |USD 2,310.83|JAMES QOOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 02/01/2018
222625 2200088350|01/25/2018 |USD 1,150.00|JB'S POOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND CA 01/30/2018
222626 2200088354 |01/25/2018 |USD 41,270.97|KEARNS & WEST SAN FRANCISCO CA 02/09/2018
222627 2200088353|01/25/2018 |USD 5,950.00|KRD MANAGEMENT CCNSULTING LIC TEMECULA CA 01/30/2018
222628 2200088349 |01/25/2018 | USD 13,367.22|VERIZON WIRELESS DAIIAS TX 01/30/2018
222629 2200088496 |01/30/2018 |USD 183.34|BREIG, ANNA VICIORVILLE CA
222630 2200088499 01/30/2018 |USD 499.68 |HOBBS, DIANA APPLE VAILLEY CA 02/06/2018
222631 2200088497 01/30/2018 |USD 499.68 |HORNE, WILLIAM YUCCA VALLEY CA 02/05/2018
222632 2200088498|01/30/2018 |USD 826.04 |MILLER, EIMER L BLUE JAY CA 02/08/2018

* Payment method Check UsD 6,149,014.11




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 02/23/2018 / 16:21:22
Chino, CA CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 11
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct mumiber CHECK 231167641
Separate Check
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
222415 2200087986 |01/11/2018|USD 90.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC OAKLAND CA 01/19/2018
* Payment method Separate Check UsD 90.00




Total of all entries Check Register 02/23/2018 / 16:21:22
CBB Jamuary 2018 Disbursement Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 12
Check nunber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
*k UsD 6,149,104.11




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:24:14

Chino, CA January 2018 Workers Compensation Checks User: CCAMPBEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber WCOMP 231159290

Checks created manually
Check number from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
04870 2200088356 |01/03/2018 |USD 146 .57 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/08/2018
04871 2200088357|01/03/2018|USD 102.77|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/09/2018
04872 2200088358|01/03/2018 |USD 91.14 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMCINGA CA 01/09/2018
04873 2200088359|01/03/2018 |USD 60.69|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMCONGA CA 01/09/2018
04874 2200088360|01/03/2018|USD 337.96 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/11/2018
04875 2200088361 |01/03/2018 |USD 11.84 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMCNGA CA 01/09/2018
04876 2200088362 |01,/10/2018 |USD 86.04 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/16/2018
04877 2200088363|01/18/2018|USD 250.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/18/2018
04878 2200088364 | 01/18/2018 | USD 250.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/18/2018
04879 2200088365 |01/18/2018|USD 496.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2018
04880 2200088366 |01/18/2018|USD 1,372.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2018
04881 2200088367|01/18/2018 |USD 1,000.00 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/07/2018
04882 2200088368|01,/18/2018 |USD 106.60 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2018
04883 2200088369 01/18/2018|USD 159.31|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2018
04884 2200088370 01/24/2018 |USD 1,162.25|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/31/2018
04885 2200088371|01/24/2018|USD 5.69|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018
04886 2200088372|01/24/2018 |USD 43 .13 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018
04887 2200088373|01/24/2018 |USD 1,984.66|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 02/05/2018
04888 2200088374 {01/24/2018|USD 290.00 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018
04889 2200088617|01/31/2018|USD 100.18|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018
04890 2200088618|01/31/2018|USD 150.38|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018
04891 2200088619|01/31/2018|USD 100.18|YORK RISK SERVICES GRCOUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/05/2018

* Payment method Checks created mamally UsD 8,307.39




Total of all entries

Check Register

02/23/2018 / 16:24:14

Check number from to

Payment

Pmt date

January 2018 Workers Campensation Checks User: CCAMPEEL
Page: 2
Enca./void

crey

Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code

*k

8,307.39




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

ACH ICMA RETTIREMENT TRUST 457

P/R 1 1/5/18 Deferred Comp HR 0064600 20,163.97
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 20,163.97
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 1 1/5/18 Deferred Comp HR 0064600 49,093.70
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 49,093.70
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 1 1/5/18 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0064600 23,553.66
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 23,553.66
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
2 Mirrors 240297 179.23
Lucas Red-Tacky GRS 4584-240789 171.97
Battery,Core Deposit 4584-240630 162.52
Switch 4584-240146 91.58
4 Return of Core Deposits 4584-237371 213.35-
4 Return of Core Deposits 4584-236862 310.32-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 81.63
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
November 2017 Truck Discharge 9189 2,949.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 2,949.00
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
6-Emergency backup light for LED Bulbs, 52649512 354.86
3-automatic-winding hose reel w/nickel p 52707929 1,794.06
50 feet high pressure PVC tubing, clear 52723990 76.38
40high pressure brass fitting,15 full co 52723991 781.79
Foam Inulation, Tee,Foam Tubes 53060018 85.66
Full cone spray nozzle,brass,1/2 npt mal 53215438 384.80
Return 2 Metal Filter Housings 45304572 424 .69-
Return Chain,Slide Bolt,Connector Link 49635858 294.77-
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 2,758.09
ACH LA OPINION
PI-Water Conservation Ads-10/01/17-10/31 107291017 5,175.00
LA OPINION $ 5,175.00
ACH APRISA TECHNOLOGY LLC
Microsoft open government olp win svr ca 42836 14,119.39
APRISA TECHNOLOGY LLC $ 14,119.39
ACH OLIN CORP )
CCWRP-2, 986 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2428881 1,761.74
CCWRP-3,022 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2425658 1,782.98
CCWRP-2, 992 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2424176 1,765.28

OLIN CORP $ 5,310.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 2
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING
2 Water Softener Removal 12/21/17 5173 490.00
DAVE'S PLUMBING $ 490.00
ACH TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION
Oil Analysis 38583 90.00
Oil Analysis 38582 30.00
0Oil Analysis 38581 270.00
0Oil Analysis 38490 840.00
0Oil Analysis 38489 360.00
0Oil Analysis 38354 390.00
TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION $ 1,980.00
ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200087771 274 .40
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200087410 2,736.31
105316 PLUMBERS DEPOT INC 2200087411 2,888.68
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200086926 145.53
101123 ALL AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200087409 2,426.55
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200087408 4,298.64
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200087407 253.49
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAI, PLASTICS LL 2200087406 77.56
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200087122 2,041.06
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200087284 137.98
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200087286 145.53
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200087121 327.66
101123 ALL AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200087285 6,885.09
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200087120 1,178.77
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAIL PLASTICS LL 2200087283 7,625.73
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200086927 464 .41
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS S 31,907.39
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
SMC AW20-N02-CZ Filter/Regulator,Polycar 1CDJ-W6ND-VR6 43.03
Return-1 Journey to Creating Sustainable 1WD1-W3CP-3W3 59.22-
1 Cable Weight 1CJP-RFYF-TDT 16.01
Quartet Display System 1K97-GPG7-HMX 190.69
Dewalt DCB606 20/60V Max Flexvolt 6.0 Ba 16PM-TJQ1-KTP 321.10
Varidesk-Height Adjustable Standing Desk 166H-DR4D-TR9 404.06
Varidesk-Monitor mount w/laptop cradle, 16QD-N1RL-GGX 743.47
Clear Document Pockets 1H96-QWJT-CGC 21.18
Metalized Mylar Bubble Wrap 48X125 17V9-0Q4Q7-WPX 99.99
6 Books - Maintenance Strategy Series 143C-JVMC-W9G 174.99
2 Blue LED Dynamic Wall Clock 119T-NNYG-7PW 109.90
4 Tactical Military Flashlights 1KWF-KHHR-7DH 73.88
Management, Global Edition 1RH9-1CDY-N67 49.04
Management, Student value 14th edition ICJ6-RL3W-4TM 220.88
2017 ASHRAE Handbook, Fundamentals, inclu 1PP7-NGC4-73C 182.89
2016 ASHRAE Handbook hvac Appl & Exam 1PP7-NGC4-FRJ 526.67
AMAZON BUSINESS S 3,118.56
ACH AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS
4 Toner Cartridges,l Fuser, Labor 1250 1,217.26
2 Toner Cartridges 1242 201.84




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 3
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
2 Toner Cartridges 1412 222.39
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 1,641.49
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 1 1/5/18 Employee Ded HR 0064600 171.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION s 171.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/5/18 Employee Ded HR 0064600 345.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 345.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/5/18 Employee Ded HR 0064600 1,169.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,169.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 1 1/5/18 Employee Ded HR 0064600 520.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 520.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 1 1/5/18 Cafeteria Plan HR 0064600 3,377.32
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 3,377.32
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
12/17 Agency Dental Plan EIA22779 16,088.50
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE ] 16,088.50
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
November 2017 Admin Fees 0000822975-IN 161.50
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 161.50
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 750A 36632 25,311.85
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 25,311.85
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
Mobil SHC 626 0215341-IN 4,037.81
Mobil DTE 25 0215430-IN 1,315.83
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. ] 5,353.64
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY _
Multifit hitch cls 3, Chain Hoist 4584-241702 195.58
Return-1 Multifit Hitch on Invoice 4584- 4584-242386 143.87-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 51.71
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
November 2017 Service 9198 131,134.71
17/18 Emerging Constituents Workgroup 9331 3,077.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/23/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
SANTA ANA WATERSHED S 134,211.71
ACH PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS I
VFD Repair by Eaton Services,SPR-CMB2156 I417072 2,098.83
Eaton VFD Troubleshot & Repair I416152 1,410.00
EBM 99284-4-7320 Capacitor I417357 143.30
PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS S 3,652.13
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Cardstock Write On Tags with Wire Tie Ta 53447614 21.36
Low Pressure Gauge,On/Off Valves,Crack r 53434859 304.74
Chain Barrier,Slide-Bolt Snap,Connecting 53424407 288.98
V-BeltTrade #A39,Welding Jacket 53447613 93.36
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 8 708.44
ACH ALFA LAVAL INC
7 Filter Elements 277067419 1,486.92
ALFA LAVAL INC S 1,486.92
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
11/17 Biosolids 90021254 299,353.04
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL S 299,353.04
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19006/EN19001-10/7-11/3 Prof Svcs 1711B071 582,459.49
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 582,459.49
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
November 2017 Weed Abatement Services 288644 3,064.95
PEST OPTIONS INC S 3,064.95
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
3 Varidesk - Monitor Arm - Full Motion S 1M3V-MDM9-THH 630.33
Bosch Professional Cordless Blower 1GH3-WM4Y-PKF 193.78-
9 Macroreer Transceiver Module 1GGG-NNDJ-MSM 191.01
3 Black Toner Cartridge 1MGM-PT67-H73 520.44
Bosch Professional Cordless Blower 1GH3-WM4Y-PKF 198.27
1 Milwaukee Cordless Grinder 1TGP-DQMW-MGY 349.99
Bosch Professional Cordless Blower 1GH3-WM4Y-PKF 193.78
Otter Box Defender iPhoneé6/6s,6 Plus/6s 1MN3-MRTT-NHL 139.50
JETech iPhone6/6s, iPhone 8,7, 6s,6Screen 1PC3-WGX6-Q7T 80.91
AC Power Cord 5-15p to Cl1l3 6-foot & 8-fo 1MGM-PT67-DWK 292.79
Post-it Tabletop Easel Pad with Dry Eras 1FKC-J9C4-HHG 31.13
AMAZON BUSINESS ] 2,434 .37
ACH AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS
3 - HP 26X Toner Cartridge 1419 332.09
Fujitsu FI-7700 Production Scanner 1418 6,414.10
4-87X, 4-26X, 4-14X Toner Cartridges 1422 1,303.35
4- HP M402DN Optional Cassette Feed Unit 1333 820.66
1,048.05

4 Toner Cartridges 1338




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 5
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
4- HP 87X Toner Cartridges ‘ 1403 223.39
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 10,141.64
ACH SHELIL: ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
11/17 Gas Cmmdty-Core, 9/17 Adj 1100002880311 935.50
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 935.50
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC
RP1-11/1-11/30 2450 Phila St M0616-1529455 1,962.77
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-11/1-11/30 14950 Telephone M0613-1529452 8,787.11
RP5/TP5/HQA/B-11/1-11/30 6075 Kimball Av M0614-1529453 12,046.76
RP1-11/1-11/30 2450 Phila St M0615-1529454 11,434.51
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC S 34,231.15
ACH TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 1 1/12/18 Employee Ded HR 0065100 12.00
TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 12.00
ACH  ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-12/17 Meetings-Elie, S MLG 12/17 14.18
ELIE, STEVE $ 14.18
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-12/17 Meetings-Hall,J MILG 12/17 172.06
HALL, JASMIN $ 172.06
ACH PARKER, KATI
MlgReim-12/17 Meetings-Parker, K MLG 12/17 112.56
PARKER, KATT $ 112.56
ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
9/17 0O&M Expenses SAP0917-IEUAO 519.01
7/17 0&M Expenses SAP0717-IEUAO 285.28
Inland Empire Reg. Composting $ 804.29
ACH TICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 2 1/19/18 Deferred Comp HR 0065200 18,804.60
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 18,804.60
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 2 1/19/18 Deferred Comp HR 0065200 24,326.50
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 24,326.50
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 2 1/19/18 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0065200 8,515.85
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 8,515.85

ACH

NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 6
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Combo Ball Mount 4584-241781 29.06
6 Blue Def, Return one Core Deposit 3973-885576 1.86-

NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY ] 27.20

ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Heavy Duty Quick 5 Shelves Shelving 53986185 5,937.59
Connecting Link For ANSI Number 50H Heav 53819853 16.51
Washdown Hole Plugs For Trade Size Knock 53838065 313.00
Stainless Steel Threaded Pipe Fittings 53935538 388.79
Push-To-Connect Tube Fititngs For Air Sw 53935537 24.72
Corkscrew Tips For Changeable-Tip Pick 53953957 1,008.61

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO S 7,689.22

ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES

2/18 Wtr Quality Consult 2/18 WIR QLTY 3,500.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES S 3,500.00

ACH PEST OPTIONS INC

December 2017 Weed Abatement Services 290566 3,064.95
PEST OPTIONS INC ] 3,064.95

ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,916 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2441377 2,900.44
RP5-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2435125 2,889.82
TP1-4,960 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2435695 2,926.40
CCWRP-2,996 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2436261 1,767.64
RP4-2,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2435124 1,182.36
TP1-4,828 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2436262 2,848.52
CCWRP-2,994 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2434632 1,766.46
TP1-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2436263 2,889.82
TP1-5,020 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2434631 2,961.80
RP4-2,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2434204 1,180.00
TP1-4,694 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2437115 2,769.46
CCWRP-3,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2437723 1,772.36
RP5-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2438252 2,651.46
TP1-5,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2438253 2,952.36
RP4-2,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2438786 1,183.54
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2438787 2,919.32
RP5-4,958 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2441376 2,925.22
CCWRP-2,970 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2440776 1,752.30
RP4-2,010 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2440116 1,185.90
TP1-4,822 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2440115 2,844.98
RP4-1,998 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2441378 1,178.82
RP5-4,926 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2442553 2,906.34
CCWRP-3,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2442554 1,773.54
TP1-4,952 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2442555 2,921.68
CCWRP-3,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2439331 1,773.54
TP1-4,890 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2439332 2,885.10
TP1-4,698 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2439686 2,771.82
RP4-2,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2439687 1,182.36
TP1-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2442556 2,889.82
RP4-1,990 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2443080 1,174.10
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2443161 2,896.90

OLIN CORP ] 70,624.18




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 7
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH STIEMENS INDUSTRY INC
1 Yr Extended Warranty f/Flowmeter 5601996748 582.30
Transducers 5602101822 1,663.66
2 Hydrorangers, Transducer 5602147693 4,027.70
2 Hydrorangers 5602147692 3,411.37
2 Flowmeters,2 Transmitters,Cable Kits,W 5602123917 17,078.07
2 Flowmeters,2 Transmitters,Cable Kits,W 5602123916 8,164.11
1 Yr Extended Warranty f/Flowmeter © 5602095386 172.60
STIEMENS INDUSTRY INC $ 35,099.81
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
12/17 Prof Svcs 10929 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS S 9,800.00
ACH TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION
Oil Analysis 39069 60.00
Oil Analysis 39068 30.00
Oil Analysis 39067 330.00
Oil Analysis 39998 60.00
Oil Analysis 39997 30.00
0il Analysis 39996 480.00
TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION S 990.00
ACH JC LAW FIRM
11/17 RCA Legal 00374 1,175.00
11/17 Santa Ana River 00376 830.00
11/17 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00377 6,300.00
11/17 Watermaster 00378 990.00
11/17 SAWPA General 00375 3,450.00
11/17 General Legal 00373 31,945.00
JC LAW FIRM $ 44,690.00
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
6 Liquid Level Control Relay 1YCT-XKKN-DQQ 858.00
Return 4 Sustainable Asset Management 1YXG-FYRG-1P4 260.36-
1 Journey to Creating Sustainable Value 1G9V-9C7P-LYM 59.22
AMAZON BUSINESS S 656.86
ACH TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 2 1/19/18 Employee Ded HR 0065200 177.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 177.00
ACH TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/19/18 Employee Ded HR 0065200 345.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 345.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/19/18 Employee Ded HR 0065200 1,156.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,156.60




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 8
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/23/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
1/18 Agency Dental Plan ETIA23092 17,985.60
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE $ 17,985.60
ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 2 1/19/18 Employee Ded HR 0065200 520.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 520.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 2 1/19/18 Cafetenia Plan HR 0065200 3,292.32
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 3,292.32
ACH JC LAW FIRM
12/17 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00392 3,200.00
12/17 Watermaster 00393 375.00
12/17 Santa Ana River 00391 11.25
12/17 IEUA vs Mwembu 00387 450.00
12/17 SAWPA General 00390 1,250.00
12/17 RCA Legal 00389 300.00
12/17 General Legal 00388 48,370.00
JC LAW FIRM $ 53,956.25
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-2054-11/17 Prof Svcs 17-096 20,740.00
46-2054-11/17 Prof Svcs 17-095 14,560.00
46-2054-11/17 Prof Svcs 17-094 19,520.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 54,820.00
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 750A 36765 25,311.85
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 36764 4,163.46
RP1-18,400 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 36676 25,311.85
RP1-36,800 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 36710 50,623.71
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 105,410.87
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. '
RP5-Mobil SHC 629-1 Drum 0215621-IN 4,107.69
RP5-Mobil SHC 626-1 Drum 0215505-IN 3,973.16
RP5-Mobil SHC 630-1 Drum 0215547-IN 4,107.69
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. $ 12,188.54
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Reman Alternator 3973-884953 378.84
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 378.84
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
V-Belts A60 & B97 54456500 179.53
12 Extreme-Force Vibration Leveling Moun 54326169 193.34
Brass Float Valve, Elbow Body 3/4 NPT Ma 54456499 75.30
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 448.17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 9
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL :
12/17 Biosolids 90021434 321,031.76
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL ] 321,031.76
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19006/EN19001-11/4-12/1 Prof Svcs 1712B822 687,697.49
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE$ 687,697.49
ACH APRISA TECHNOLOGY LLC
4 KVW Switch,32 Interface Module,8 Trans 42838 11,435.90
2 Dell Poweredge Server,2 Poweredge Modu 42840 34,368.89
Dell Poweredge Server,Poweredge Module 42842 23,649.92
APRISA TECHNOLOGY LLC S 69,454 .71
ACH SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC
1/18-12/18 BSI US Payroll Tax Maint Supp 6065036158 5,443.20
1/18-12/18 mySAP Business Suite Enterpri 6065036330 131,867.94
1/18-12/18 SAP Business Suite Ltd Pro Su 6065036162 6,523.00
1/18-12/18 SSO License Maint Enterprise 6065036161 4,365.90
1/18-12/18 SAP BusObj Enterprise Support 6065036160 16,839.90
1/18-12/18 SAP BusObj Enterprise Support 6065036159 20,838.61
SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC ] 185,878.55
ACH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
1/1/18-3/31/2018 DI Tank Rental 903385725 104.25
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC $ 104.25
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Return-1 Varidesk Monitor Mount 1YXG-FYRG-NGQ 210.11-
4 Sustainable Asset Management 19PT-YCDN-L77 260.36
AMAZON BUSINESS s 50.25
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP1-12/1-12/31 2450 Phila St 9/1-9/30 Ad 2042 12/17 132,104.21
RP2/RP5-12/1-12/31 16400 E1 Prado Rd 9/1 2044 12/17 9,372.64
SHELIL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 141,476.85
ACH FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIO
RP4/RWPS-12/1-12/31 12811 6th St-Wind Po 2251 13,952.26
FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIOS 13,952.26
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
December 2017 Admin Fees 0000832670-IN 161.50
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 161.50
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
TP1-12,812 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite IAS597633 2,766.48
TP1-12,024 ILbs Sodium Bisulfite LA601213 2,596.44
PradolS-12,064 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA601540 2,605.09




Page 10

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Date 02/23/2018

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount
RP5-12,089 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA601542 2,610.48
UNIVAR USA INC $ 10,578.49
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
11/17-11/30 Free Sprinkler Nozzle Progra IEUA-1498 350.00
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 350.00
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 499.68
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J S 499.68
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
LICHTI, ALICE S 183.34
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 183.34
MORASSE, EDNA S 183.34
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
NOWAK, THEO T $ 499.68
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 183.34
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
DYKSTRA, BETTY S 183.34
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TORRES, ROBERT G $ 183.34
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 183.34
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 183.34
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
CANADA, ANGELA S 183.34




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 11

Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 183.34
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR $ 183.34
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 316.34
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GRANGER, BRANDON $ 158.17
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 158.17
ACH BAKER, CHRIS .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
BAKER, CHRIS S 25.17
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
WEBB, DANNY C S 133.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E S 158.17
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 158.17
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
MORGAN, GARTH W $ 133.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
ATLINGHAM, JACK $ 25.17
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
MAZUR, JOHN $ 491.57
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25,17
RUDDER, LARRY $ .17




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HAMILTON, MARTIA S 133.00
ACH  PICENO, TONY |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 183.34
PICENO, TONY $ 183.34
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 25.17
RAMOS, CAROL $ 25.17
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 133.00
FISHER, JAY S 133.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
KING, PATRICK $ 25.17
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 25.17
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
DIETZ, JUDY $ 133.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 25.17
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MONZAVI, TAGHI S 25.17
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH :
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
PETERSEN, KENNETH S 183.34
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN S 183.34
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 959.04




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 13
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 959.04
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
DIGGS, GEORGE $ 499.68
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 499.68
HAYES, KENNETH $ 499.68
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
HUNTON, STEVE $ 158.17
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 158.17
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 642.70
VARBEL, VAN $ 642.70
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
CLIFTON, NEIL S 509.70
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 133.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 642.70
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 642.70
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 25.17
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TROXEL, WYATT $ 183.34
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 491.57
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 345.53




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 14

Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
CALLAHAN, CHARLES $ 345.53
ACH LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 183.34
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J °
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 478.53
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 479.52
HACKNEY, GARY $ 479.52
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
CAREL, LARRY $ 25.17
ACH TOL, HAROLD .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
TOL, HAROLD $ 183.34
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 533.80
BANKSTON, GARY $ 533.80
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 133.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 133.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 491.57
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 491.57
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 632.68
DIGGS, JANET $ 632.68
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
CARAZA, TERESA S 188.35
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 499.68
ANDERSON, JOHN $ 499.68

ACH

SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 15
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 866.84
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN $ 866.84
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
HECK, ROSELYN $ 25.17
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
SOPICKI, LEO $ 316.34
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY S 133.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KEHL, BARRETT $ 133.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 133.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 509.70
ACH FATTAHT, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
FATTAHT, MIR $ 133.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 316.34
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 316.34
ACH WARMAN, RALPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 183.34
WARMAN, RALPH $ 183.34
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 183.34
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
WALL, DAVID $ 321.35




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 16

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/23/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 158.17
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.34
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 183.34
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 509.70
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 509.70
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH -
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 158.17
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.17
MOE, JAMES S 25.17
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 835.51
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 835.51
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
ELROD, SONDRA S 321.35
ACH FRAZTER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
FRAZIER, JACK $ 200.40
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 133.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.40
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 200.40
ACH FOLEY ITII, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
FOLEY IIT, DANIEL J. $ 188.35

ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00

CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 133.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 17
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 666.86
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 666.86
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
HAMILTON, LEANNE $ 188.35
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY $ 133.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK S 133.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 188.35
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 188.35
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
ADAMS, BARBARA $ 158.17
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.33
RUESCH, GENECE $ 539.33
ACH  VANDERPOOL, LARRY |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 533.80
VANDERPOOL, LARRY $ 533.80
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 642.70
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 642.70
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 478.53
MERRILL, DIANE $ 478.53
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 636.70
HOUSER, ROD $ 636.70
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
’ Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35




Page 18

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Date 02/23/2018

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount
RUSSO, VICKI $ 188.35
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
HUSS, KERRY S 509.70
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 702.51
BINGHAM, GREGG S 702.51
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 133.00
CHARLES, DAVID S 133.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 133.00
ACH AT VARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 346.52
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 346.52
ACH BARELA, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
BARELA, GEORGE $ 133.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 835.51
FETZER, ROBERT S 835.51
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
SPAETH, ERIC $ 188.35
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
DAVIS, MARTHA $ 188.35
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER S 188.35
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 509.70
ROOS, JAMES $ 509.70
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 19
Date 02/23/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
MULLANEY, JOHN $ 321.35
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
VALENZUELA, DANIEL $ 509.70
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
PACE, BRIAN $ 509.70
ACH KING, JOSEPH .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 133.00
ACH VILLALOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 188.35
VILLALOBOS, HECTOR $ 188.35
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 321.35
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 321.35
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 509.70
PENMAN, DAVID $ 509.70
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 509.70
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 509.70
ACH MERRTILIL, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 358.57
MERRILL, DEBORAH $ 358.57
ACH  O'DEA, KRISTINE |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 158.17
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 866.84
OAKDEN, LISA $ 866.84
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 133.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 133.00

ACH

HUGHBANKS, ROGER




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/23/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 188.35
HUGHBANKS, ROGER $ - _lé8j3;
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 158.17
SPENDLOVE, DANNY S - —l_:':8tl';

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 3,231,996.28




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report

Page 1
Date 02/26/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
1/18 Health Ins-Retirees,Employees 15148860 1/18 271,941.56
1/18 Health Ins-Board 15148863 1/18 5,574.10
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 277,515.66
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 1 1/5/18 Deferred Comp HR 0064600 46,889.60
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETTIREMENT S$ 46,889.60
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 1 1/5/18 Taxes HR 0064600 71,280.05
P/R 1 1/5/18 Taxes HR 0064600 12,523.45
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS$ 83,803.50
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 1 1/5/18 Taxes HR 0064600 405,135.49
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 405,135.49
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 1 1/5/18 HR 0064600 1,145.06
P/R 1 1/5/18 HR 0064600 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 1,343.06
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 1 1/12/18 Taxes HR 0065100 392.13
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS$ 392.13
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 1 1/12/18 Taxes HR 0065100 2,486.91
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 2,486.91
Wire  CALPERS
GASB-68 Reports & Schedules 1000000151724 2,250.00
CALPERS $ 2,250.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 26 12/22/17 PERS P/R 26 ADJUST 1,370.94
P/R 26 12/22/17 PERS P/R 26 ADJSTM 89.07
P/R 26 12/22/17 PERS HR 0064200 176,343.13
' PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 177,803.14
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
12/17 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 12/1 7,318.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 7,318.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 2 1/19/18 Deferred Comp HR 0065200 22,307.57




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2

For 01/01/2018 ~ 01/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 02/26/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 22,307.57
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 2 1/19/18 HR 0065200 198.00
P/R 2 1/19/18 HR 0065200 1,145.06
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ] 1,343.06
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 2 1/19/18 Taxes HR 0065200 13,048.42
P/R 2 1/19/18 Taxes HR 0065200 54,127.31
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 67,175.73
Wire INTERNAIL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 2 1/19/18 Taxes HR 0065200 330,333.67
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 330,333.67
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 1 1/5/18 PERS P/R 1 ADJUSTM 295.76-
P/R 1 1/5/18 PERS HR 0064600 175,824 .52
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 175,528.76
Wire SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP
08B 10/1/17-12/31/17 LOC Fees NY-091282 122 41,843.62
SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP $ 41,843.62
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
November 2017 Water Purchase 9203 3,791,698.41
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT ] 3,791,698.41

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 5,435,168.31




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 12,2018

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 21, 2018

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,586.35 $893.96
STEVEN ELIE ' $4,409.53 $1,505.92
JASMIN HALL $2,767.03 $1,662.42
PAUL HOFER $0.00 $0.00
KATHERINE PARKER $3,500.68 $1,687.69
TOTALS $14,263.59 $5,749.99
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110154
ENDING CHECK NO. 110154

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NOC. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017

TYPE OF TOTAL
‘DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassment Training | Yes $247.50
12-06-17 JIEUA Board Workshop Yes $247.50
12-07-17 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes (same day) $-0-
IEUA’s New General Manager '
Halla Razak
12-13-17 Engineering, Ops. & Water Yes $247.50
: Resources Committee meeting
| 12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
- 12-20-17 IEUA Holiday Luncheon and Yes (same day) $-0-
STAR Awards Presentations
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.237.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings ’ '
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and aiternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 7
Total No. of Meetings Paid >

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Hlie {/ .
President, Board df Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 Regional Policy Committee No - $-0-
Meeting.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT L
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-

meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
otal amount of $247 hould re on timesheet

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Jc

StevenJ. Elie /7
President, Boérd of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DECEMBER 2017
‘ TYPE OF TOTAL

. DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-11-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50

12-12-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50

Meetings and Board Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $495.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17).

Total No. of Meetings Attended 2

2

DIRECTOR 7
SIGNATURE 4

>

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie _/ ~
President, Board of Directors




JEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVENIJ.ELIE .
EMPLCYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-01-17 Facility tour for Assembly Yes $247.50
Member Phillip Chen

12-02-17 Chino Hills Tree Lighting Yes $247.50
Ceremony

12-04-17 Mandatory Harassment Training { Yes $247.50

12-05-17 WaterNow Alliance--Call with | Yes $247.50
CEO Cynthia Koehler

12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting | Yes $247.50

12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $247.50
new General Manager Halla
Razak

12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee - | Yes $247.50

12-11-17 Meeting w/General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
Halla Razak

12-12-17 - | NWRI Operations meeting (via | Yes $247.50
telecon) , :

12-19-17 WaterNow Alliance Steering . Yes $247.50
Committee telecon

12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

12-20-17 IEUA Holiday Luncheon and Yes (same day) $-0-
STAR Awards presentation

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §2:475.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 2

Total No. of Meetings Paid 10

IRECTOR
]S)IGNATURE A / / C
Approved by: W W

in Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL

COMPENSATION

12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting No (cancelled)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eﬁr
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, ¢, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
on timesheet for attendance by alternates

$-0-

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

0

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

0

DIRECTOR / (
SIGNATURE
Approved by ' g/MVYWV\ & M_D

Hall
Secretary/T reasurer

*Declihe IEUA portion




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPEOF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-7-17 CDA Board Meeting ‘No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 - dnfference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/1 7), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid ¢

DIRECTOR /7/ (
SIGNATURE —
Approved by: } ‘ )M»'v\&. W

Jagmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR FAYSHEET

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-17 | ACWA Fall Conference No (3 day max $-0-
pymt on conf.) |
12-01-17 CASA Federal Legislative Yes $247.50
Committee Conference Call
12-04-17 Mandatory Harassment Training | Yes $247.50
12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-07-17 BIA Baldy View Chapter Yes (same day) $-0-
Holiday Gala
12-09-17 Fontana Holiday Parade Yes $247.50
12-11-17 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $247.50
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance & Yes $247.50
Administration Committee
12-14-17 - Supervisor Janice Rutherford Yes $247.50
Holiday Reception
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT -
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings | $1,732.50
at $247.50 (eff: 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. '
Total No. of Meetings Attended v 8
Total No. of Meetings Paid 7

DIRECTOR M & )
SIGNATURE Y .

20 )

AN

Approved by:

/)

1

Steven J. Elie, Pr[e’sident, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $47.50
12-05-17 Welcome Reception for IEUA new Yes (same day) $-0-
- General Manager Halla Razak
12-18-17 OWOW Disadvantage and Tribal Yes $47.50
Communities Pillars ,

12-19-17 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), i.c., $47.50 — difference

between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17),

including MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including

mileage.

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 2

2

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Qg 2 bt

Approved by: d / / /

Steven J. Elie /
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
_ TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-07-17 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Qe A0

C—//’/

StevenJ. Elie 7/
President, Board of Directors




PAUL HOFER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCGOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
12-07-17 CBWM Reception to Welcome | Yes $-0-
new General Manager Halla
Razak
12-13-17 IEUA Special Finance and Yes $-0-
Administration Committee
12-20-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT S0

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff” 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and aliernate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

/]

Steven J. Elid %
President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF ( TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-04-17 | Mandatory Harassment Training Yes $247.50

12-06-17 IEUA Board Meeting ' Yes $247.50

12-07-17 CBWM Reception for new General Yes (same day) $-0-
Manager Halla Rezak

12-11-17 IEUA Audit Committee Yes $247.50

12-13-17 Engineering, Operations & Water Yes $247.50
Resources Committee

12-14-17 - Meeting with new General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
Halla Rezak

12-18-17 ‘| Meeting with Facilitator from Kearns & | Yes $247.50
West - Regional Contract

12-20-17 | IEUA Board Meeting ~ Yes $247.50

12-20-17 IEUA Holiday Luncheon and STAR Yes (same day) $-0-
Award presentation

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,485.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE 42 dr— (’FW

Approved by: / (
Steven J. Efie

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2017

TYPE OF
DATE . MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

12-07-17 Regional Policy Committee Yes
Meeting

$247.50

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD

meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet

$247.50

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR ey
SIGNATURE MM J
Approved by: /;/ (

Steven J. El}
President, Board of Directors




rI')IRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165006 501910

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF ' : TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-05-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $47.50
12-19-17 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff: 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff, 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and altemate for attendance, including mileage.
' Total No. of SAWPA Metings Attended ¢
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2
DIRECTOR .
SIGNATURE _X,,A;. Clip‘/‘-——"
Approved by: ' / (

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
12-28-17 CBWM Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $122.50 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director |
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In |
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said

meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
DIRECTOR 2
SIGNATURE o (P(/.___—/—'

Approved by: / / (

Steven J. Elie/
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Member | PP 1 CHECKS| PP 1EFTS |PP 2 CHECKS| PP 2 EFTS JANUARY
INET PAY TO EMPLOYEES | § - [$775979.01[S - | $714,628.92 | $1,490,607.93




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 5§, 2018

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 21, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,537,798.63
DEDUCTIONS (8761,819.62)
NET PAYROLL $775.57901
CHECKS USED -
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0

PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED

TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED

367

367




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 19, 2018

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 21,2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,331,006.91
DEDUCTIONS ($616,377.99)
INET PAYROLL $ltziizz
CHECKS USED B
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0

PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED

TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED

365

365




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4C



A"
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
o,

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 21, 2018 SRS
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 03<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>